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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Religare Health Insurance Company Limited

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the 12t% Annual Report together with Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Rs. in Crores

Gross Written Premium 1,843.27 1,110.78
Net Written Premium 1,265.75 821.87
Net Earned Premium (A} 1091.20 679.67
Net Incurred Claims (B) 602.67 353.21
Net Commission (C]) (31.42) {(41.32)
Expenses (D) 558.30 443.98
Investment & Other Income (E} 95.27 59.95
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (A-B-C-D+E) 56.92 (16.25)
Provision for tax 0 0
Profit / {Loss) After Tax 56.92 (16.25)
o Lty
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ANCE PRODUCTS

With awareness and demand of health insurance growing significantly, the industry has realized
that a ‘one size fits all’ approach will not work and therefore your Company has designed
specialized products for every segment.

As the organization grows from strength to strength, the product portfolio has also diversified
and now comprises of a comprehensive range of products in the health, critical illness, travel
and personal accident categories. With due focus on specialization, your Company has worked
towards creating new product categories and enriching the existing categories.

“gm

Monplth Insuronce Products

ey

A comprehensive Health Insurance plan to meet variant
healthcare needs, CARE, has been our flagship product for 6
years in a row. What makes it popular is the ability to choose
your cover from a range of optional benefits, as per your
requirements.

A comprehensive Health Insurance Plan for senior citizens

Care rEEdOm and individuals with pre-existing medical conditions. It is

offered without pre-policy medical check-ups and there is no
loading based on health condition.

== A Super-Top Health Insurance plan for those who aspire for

e n h an Ce high sum insured at competitive prices. Enhance is most

popular ameng those who already have a health insurance
policy of a lower sum insured, and would want to increase
their sum insured to address medical emergencies.

—— A Maternity Health Insurance product specially designed for
OY young families who are planning a family. While the focus is
on maternity related hospitalization, this product will cover

you for any hospitalization during the policy tenure.
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- X Indemnity Coverage for specific critical illnesses and
S U Per m ed ICI al m surgeries at highly affordable premiums {EMI options) with

IPD as well as OPD coverage & lifelong renewability.

ey h t, Product specifically designed for someone with a pre-existing
Ca re e a r heart disease i.e. someone who has undergone a heart surgery
in the last 7 years

» Cover without any Pre Medical Tests at any age
= Patients suffering from specific pre-existing heart conditions
*  Reduced wait periods of 2 years for PED coverage

T~ A Fixed Benefit product against Accidental Death and

Se C u re Disabilities, Secure has a host of attractive benefits such as
Temporary Total Disability, Common Carrier Mishap, PTD and

PPD Improvement and Loyalty Benefits among others. This

new version of Secure is a prime example of how we have
shaped our product around customer needs.

A Fixed Benefit product which provides coverage against 20 major
aS S U r‘ critical illnesses, the key USP for Assure is Zero Day Survival
Period. With a Personal Accident cover to go along with 20 Critical

lllnesses, Assure can easily stake claim for the best available
product in this category.

A comprehensive International Travel Insurance which covers

exp ! O re emergency hospitalization and out-patient treatment, Explore

also provides other travel related benefits such as delay/loss of
baggage, loss of passport, trip cancellation among others.

A comprehensive Insurance plan targeted at students studying

StUdent explore abroad covering hospitalization as well as out-patient treatment,

Student Explore also provides other benefits such as delay/loss of
baggage, loss of passport, trip cancellation, study interruption,
sponsar protection among others.

G r‘o U p C aré With adherence to the belief that human capital is an enterprise’s

most invaluable asset, Group Care spans an array of treatrnent

modalities - from intensive in-patient care to pr'a&‘g “y theare
. 7o i .

and from maternity related treatment to orga -}aﬁ?pi»a{jt ion.

D
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With a bouquet of optional services to choose from and customize,
Group Care is a straightforward plan designed to offer
comprehensive coverage with maximum convenience.

This product provides coverage against emergency care of any

Group exp‘oré liness or Injury suffered during overseas travel.

Along with the mandatory Benefit -~ ‘Medical Cover’ and its optional
extensions, Policyholder has further choice to opt for any of the 38
Optional Benefits as per their requirement.

A Fixed Benefit product against Accidental Death and Disabilities

Group SeCU ré with an option to customize the product.

Grameen care A micro-insurance product, which is a comprehensive Health
Insurance plan to meet rural India’s healthcare needs.
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FUTURE OUTEOOK

In Financial year 2019-20, the industry is expected to grow at a steady pace in line with the
growth seen in FY 2018-19. To achieve this, your Company plans to focus on increasing its
distribution footprint through various Channels such as Agency, Banks, Brokers, Digital, Online
etc.

INVESTMENTS

Your company has made Investments in
compliance with IRDAl  Investment
Regulations and total Asset under
management as on 31st March, 2019
stands at Rs. 1,301.7 Crore (including
deposit with banks amounting to Rs. 21.0
Crore).

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Company had not transferred any
amount towards the reserves and surplus
during the financial year 2018-2019.
However the company has created a
reserve for employee stock option
expenses amounting to Rs. 13.99 Crores
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SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized share capital of your Company as en March 31, 2019 is Rs. 1300,00,00,000
{Rupees Thirteen Hundred Crores only) divided into 130,00,00,000 equity shares (One Hundred
and Thirty Crores only) of Rs. 10/- each {Rupees Ten only).

During the year your Company has raised Rs. 50,72,57,800 (Fifty Crore Seventy Two Lakh Fifty
Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Only) by allotting 5,07,25,780 (Five Crore Seven Lakh Twenty
Five Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty) equity shares of Rs. 10 each in four tranches to the
existing shareholders on Right Issue basis in the existing ratio. Further, the Company has also
allotted 4,29,94,247 (Four Crore Twenty Nine Lakh Ninety Four Thousand Two Hundred Forty

Seven) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Employees of the Company pursuant the exercise of
ESOP options.

The paid up equity share capital of your Company as on March 31, 2019 is Rs. 688,54,98,880
(Six Hundred Eighty Eight Crore Fifty Four Lakh Ninety Eight Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty
Only) divided into 68,85,49,888 (Sixty Eight Crore Eighty Five Lakh Forty Nine Thousand Eight
Hundred Eighty Eight)-equity shares of Rs. 10 each {Rupees Ten each only).

ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

During the financial year, your company has not issued any sweat equity shares.

RURAL & SOCIAL SECTOR QBLIGATION

Your Company has complied with the requirements of the IRDAI Regulations on Rural and
Social Sector obligations.

Annual Report 2018-19
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DIVIDEND

Your Company was able to earn a profit of Rs. 56.92 Crores in FY 2018-19. Since the Company is
in the growing phase and has accumulated losses, hence no dividend has been declared.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, 1F ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There has been no material change and commitment which will affect the financial position of
the Campany.

STATEMENT ON THE AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

¥ Section 3A of the Insurance Act, 1938 has been amended by the Insurance Laws
{Amendment} Act, 2015 to remove the process of annual renewal of the Certificate of
Registration issued to Insurers under Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938. However, it
has been stated that Insurers shall continue to pay such annual fee as may be prescribed
by the Regulations. Insurance Regulatory Development Authority of India ("IRDAI") in
line with the above amendment issued a general circular stating that Certificate of
Registration of the Insurers renewed in 2014, expiring in March 2015, shall continue to
be in force from April 1, 2015 subject to payment of renewal fee. Your Company had
paid the renewal fee.

» During its Seventh year and Sixth full fiscal year of operations, your Company has
continued to focus on developing its personnel and management strength, customer-led
processes, scalable infrastructure and distribution capabilities.

»  With a bouquet of multiple products across retail and group categories, your Company
has products for each segment such as health, personal accident, critical iliness, travel,
excess of loss and maternity. Your Company has been servicing across country with
network of 111 branches.
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» During financial year 2018-19, your Company has under-written premium of Rs.
1,843.27 Crores.

» Your Company has tied up with more than 10,000 hospitals to facilitate cashless
services to its customers.

»  All retail claims are managed by in-house Claims team.
% Since the geographical spread of Group policies is vast, your Company has tied up with
Third Party Administrators to service claims registered against selective Group policies.
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
Your Company has not changed its nature of business during the year.
DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR REPORT

Neither during FY 2018-19 nor in any of the three preceding financial years, the
Company has revised its Financial Statement or reports either voluntarily or pursuant to
the order of a judicial authority

DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors of your Company is in conformity with the
requirements of Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAI and the Companies Act,
2013. As on March 31, 2019, the Board of Directors of the Company consists of 6 Directors
comprising a Managing Director & CEO, a Non-Executive Director and 4 Non Executive
Independent Directors as follows:

Annual Report 2018-19



RELIGARE | feair

¥ Values that bing insurance

Board of Dzreetmrs S

L asdrr ‘w"{arch 31,2019

Executive Directors Non- Executive Directors
Mr A Tulat ~  Mr Dait Singh - Mp Sham Lad
{Alan reargp doags SPiemotisy & CIERDE ¢ gg:_m"zlgv‘" Lok

i Gan. (ReTdl
Ehammsher Singd
Mahne

- M5 Ashs Nair

- Mp Mainy Humar
Stekz

{ Frudepieredorst
Dot}

During the year Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani, Director of the Company had stepped down from the
Board of Directors and various committees w.e.f. June 20, 2018.

As per the rotation policy agreed between the Company and its shareholders, during the year,
Mr. Sanjay Sharma, Nominee from Union Bank of India was appointed as Nominee Director on
February 15, 2018 for a period of 6 (Six) months and his tenure was completed on August 14,
2018.

Also, the Company vide its letter dated 06.12.2018 had requested the Authority to relax the
requirement of seeking of prior approval before the appointment of nominee director from
Corporation Bank and Union Bank of India, who are also acting as Corporate Agent, but the
Authority vide its letter dated 03.01.2019 has directed the Company to change the tenure of
Nominee directors from 6 months to 2 years.

Further during the year, the members in the last Annual General Meeting held on july 28, 2018
approved the appointment of Mr. Anuj Guiati and Mr. Sanjay Sharma as the directors of the
Company liable to retire by rotation. The Company had received requisite declarations and
disclosures under the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines from
Mr. Anuj Gulati and Mr. Sanjay Sharma respectively.

Further during the year, Mr. Daljit Singh who was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive
Director on the Board of the Company on February 15, 2018, was regularized as a Non-
Executive Director liable to retire by rotation as per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, in
the last Annual General Meeting held on July 28, 2018. The Company had received requisite
declarations and disclosures under the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Corporate Governance
Guidelines from Mr. Daljit Singh.

Also, during the year, Mr. Daljit Singh, Non-executive Director, is liable to retire by rotation and
he has offered himself to be reappointed as the Non-executive director of the Company.

e T
[N
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Also, during the year, Mr. Sham Lal Mohan and Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Shamsher Singh Mehta were
reappointed as the Independent Directors of the Company w.e.f April 01, 2019 to March 31,
2024 in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on November 06, 2018 as per the provision of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Company had also received statement on declaration given by Independent
Directors of the Company in accordance to Section 149{6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Additionally, during the year, Mr. Malay Kumar Sinha and Mrs. Asha Nair were appointed as an
Additional Non Executive and Independent Directors of the Company on November 2, 2018 and
whose appointments were further regularized in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on
November 06, 2018 as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Also, after the end of the financial year but till the date of the report, Mr. Siddharth Dinesh

Mehta is appointed as an Additional Non-executive Director of the Company w.e.f. April 26,
2019.

The Company had also received all the requisite disclosures and declarations from the directors
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Your Company has constituted following mandatory and non-mandatory Committees as
required under the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority. of
India (IRDAI).

Committees of the Board

Mandatory Non-Mandatory All decisions pertaining to
commitiees Committees

8 g the constitution of the
* Audit Coramittes *  Allptment Commirtes Boar_d Commlttees'
* Investment Commitme appointment of members
+  Risk Masagement Comnittee i A
+  folieyholder's Promction Commitme and fixation of terms of
v Nomination & Remuneraion
Comumittee reference of the
Commifttees are taken by

the Board of Directors.

\\ﬂ\_/

f?’ JzL!ﬁ\\Q
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES

Details of the composition, qualification, field of specialization, status of Directorships, meetings
held during the financial year 2018-2019 and the attendance at each meeting of the Board and

its Committees are as under:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year, your Company held four {(4) Board Meetings i.e. on April 26, 2018, July 30,
2018, November 02, 2018 and February 14, 2019. The brief details are as under:

| 1 Mr Sliam' 'Lal

B.Sc. Mechanical Engg. | Insurance Non-
Mohan* and Alll {General), Sector Executive
Insurance Institute of Independent
India, Mumbai Director
2 Lt Gen. (Retd.) S. M. S¢. (Defence Defence Non-
S.Mehta * Studies) LExecutive
Independent
. Director
3 Ms. Hiroo™* B.Com{Hon.}, MBA Consulting and | Non-
Mirchandani Advisory Executive
Independent
Director
4 Mr. Daljit Singh *** | Graduate from the Healthcare Non-
Indian Institute of Executive
Technology, Delhi Director
5 Mr. Sanjay M.sc Banking
Sharma**** services
6 Mr. Malay Kumar | B.A. (Hons) ,M.A.in Government
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Sinha**#** Humanities and M. Phil | Department Executive
in strategic studies Independent
Director
7 Mrs. Asha Economic {Hons), Insurance Non- 2
Najprwtets Masters in Social Work | Sector Executive
[ndependent
Director
8 Mr, Siddharth# Bachelor's degree in Business Additional 0
Business Management | Management Non-
and Finance from Executive
King's College, Director
University of London.
9 Mr. Anuj Gulati B. Tech, IIT Delhi, Insurance Managing 4
PGDBM, lIM Bangalore | Sector Director &
CEO

* Reappointed as Independent Director w.e.f April 01, 2019

**Resigned from the Company w.e.f. June 20, 2018

*** Regularisation as a director w.e.f July 28, 2018

**** Tenure ended w.e.f August 14, 2018

¥Rt Appointed as an Additional Non Executive Independent director on October 04, 2018 and
regularized as Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f. November 06, 2018,

*rrxr Appointed as an Additional Non Executive Independent director on September 19, 2018 and
regularized as Non-Executive Independent Director w.e.f. November 06, 2018.

# - Appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director in the Board Meeting held on April 26,
2019.

Approval of Regulatory Authority required before the appeointment of a Director/ Key
Managerial Personnel (Obtained if, any): During the year, it was proposed to appoint Mr. Malay
Kumar Sinha on the Board of the Company. Since he is a common director in the group
companies also i.e. Religare Finvest Limited and Religare Enterprises Limited, the approval of
IRDAI was sought. In this regard, the Company had filed an application with IRDAI on August 28,
2018 according to which the IRDAIl approval was received vide letter dated October 04, 2018.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee has been functioning as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAI The major role of the Audit Committee is to
oversee the financial statements, financial reporting, statement of cash flow; disclosure
processes both on an annual and quarterly basis.

During the year, the Committee held four (4) meetings i.e. on-April 26, 2018, July 30, 2018,
November 02, 2018 and February 14, 2019. The details are as under:

1 Mr. . L. Mohan 4

2 Lt. Gen. (Retd.) . S. Mehta -

3 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani* 1 Fe G i,

4 Mr. Daljit Singh** 3T N Y
i ‘
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E | Mrs. Asha Nair*** | 2
*Resigned from the Company w.e.f June 20, 2018
**Appointed as a member w.e.f. July 30, 2018
***Appointed as a member w.e.f. September 19, 2018

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee has been functioning in accordance with Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by IRDAI, The Committee’s role is to manage the investment out of the
policyholders’ funds, laying down overall investment policy and operational framework for
investment operations of the Company. During the year, the Committee held four {4} meetings
i.e. on April 26, 2018, July 30, 2018, November 02, 2018 and February 14, 2019. The details are
as under:

Mr. Anyj Gulati
Mr. Pankaj Gupta

Mr. Nitin Katyal

Mr. Manish Dodeja

Lt Gen. (Retd.) 5. S. Mehta
Mr. Irvinder Singh Kohli
Mr. Sanjay Sharma*

Mr. Sham Lal Mohan**
*Appointed in Committee w.e.f. February 15, 2018 and tenure ended on August 14, 2018.
** Appointed as a member of the Investment Committee w.e.f April 26, 2018,

0] [0S NG PN NG NG TN N

o |~ e ol jw |t |= B

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee has been functioning in accordance with Corporate
Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAI wherein its major role is to assist the Board in effective
operation of the risk management system. During the year the Committee held four (4)
meetings i.e. on April 26, 2018, July 30, 2018, November 02, 2018 and February 14, 2019. The
details are as under:

1 Mr. S. L. Mohan 4
2 Mr. Anuj Gulati 4
3 Mr. Daljit Singh 3

POLICYHOLDERS PROTECTION COMMITTEE

The Policyholders Protection Committee has been functioning in accordance with Corporate
Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAL The major role of the Committee is to put in place the
proper procedures and effective mechanism to address complaints and grievance of
policyholders. During the year, the Committee held four (4) meetings i.e. on April 26, 2018, July
30, 2018, November 0Z, 2018 and February 14, 2019. The details are as under:

lsr. N
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Lt. Gen. (Retd.) S. 5. Mehta

Mr. Anuj Gulati

Mr. Daljit Singh

Mrs. Asha Nair**

N
1
2
3 Ms. Hiroo Mirchandani*®
4
5
6

TN [IC] PR NN Y

Mr. 5. L. Mohan (Expert
Represeniative)

*Resigned from the Company w.e.f. June 20, 2018
**Appointed as a member w.e.f. September 19, 2018

NOMINATION/ REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (formerly known as Remuneration
/Compensation Committee)

Nomination/ Remuneration Committee (formerly known as Remuneration/Compensation
Committee) has been functioning pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and Corporate
Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAL One of its major roles is to determine the remuneration
and compensation packages for the CEQ and approve the compensation philosophy for
employees of the Company. During the year, the Committee held Four {4} meetings i.e. on April
26,2018, July 30, 2018, November 02, 2018 and February 14, 2019. The details are as under:

1. Lt. Gen. {Retd.} S.5. Mehta 4
2. Mr, S, L. Mohan 4
3 Mr. Daljit Singh 4
ALLOTMENT COMMITTEE

The major role of the Committee is to assist the Board in the allotment of shares. During the
year the Committee held Ten (10) meetings i.e. on May 31, 2018, June 30, 2018, july 31, 2018,
August 31, 2018, September 20, 2018, September 25, 2018, September 29, 2018, October
31,2018, November 26, 2018 and February 07, 2019. The details are as under:

1 Mr “Anu1 Lﬂé i

2 Mr. Daljit Singh 7

3 Mr. Sham Lal Mohan* 10

*4Appointed as a member April, 26, 2018,

Apart from the above mentioned Committee meetings, there was also an Independent Director’s
Meeting held on April 26, 2018 in accordance to the Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Report 2018-19 \“:‘iw iy
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

The Board in its meeting held on April 30, 2014 had designated Mr. Anuj Gulati, Managing
Director & CEQ, Mr. Pankaj Gupta, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Pratik Kapoor, Company
Secretary as KMPs of the Company in accordance to the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Board in its meeting held on July 26, 2016 had designated the following as the
KMPs of the Company in accordance to the IRDAI revised Corporate Governance Guidelines:

1 Anuj Gulati Managing Director & CEQ
2 Pankaj Gupta Chief Financial Officer

3 Ajay Shah : Chief Marketing Officer

4 Chandrakant Mishra Head - Institutional Business
5 Manish Dodeja Chief Risk Officer

6 Ancop Singh Chief Compliance Officer
7 Sanjeev Meghani Head -Human Resources
8 Nitin Katyal Chief Investment Officer
9 Bhawana Jain Chief of Internal Audit

10 Pratik Kapoor Company Secretary

11 Irvinder Singh Kohli Appointed Actuary*

*re-appointed we fluly 23, 2018.

Report 2018-19
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DEPOSITS

Your Company has neither invited nor accepted
any deposits from the public during the year under
review within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 in accordance
to the below details

LOANS AND INVESTMENT

The Company had not taken any loans. Also, the
Investment has been made in accordance to the
Insurance Act, 1938 and prescribed Rules,
Regulations and circulars thereunder.

RESTRICTIONS ON PURCHASE BY COMPANY OR GIVING LOANS BY IT FCR
PURCHASE OF ITS SHARES.

The Company had not provided Loans to any
person to purchase or subscribe for fully paid up
shares in the Company or its holding Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered
into during the financial year were on an arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of
business. There were no materially significant
related party transactions made by the company
with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or other designated persons-swhi
may have a potential conflict with thé.ififef
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the Company at large.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable for the financial year 2018-19.

DIRECTOR’'S APPOINTMENT POLICY AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF
DIRECTORS

With regard to the appointment and remuneration of Directors and KMPs of the Company, your
Company has formulated the following policies in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013
along with applicable IRDAI Regulations and Guidelines. These Policies are reviewed, updated
and approved by the Board from time to time:

¥ Policy on Directors Appointment - Annexure — A(i)
» Policy on Remuneration of Directors — Annexure — A(ii)
» KMPs appointment and Remuneration Policy - Annexure - A(iii}

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee {NRC) of the Company determines the criteria of
appointment to the Board and is vested with the authority to identify candidates for
appointment to the Board of Directors. The NRC, along with the Board, on continuous basis will
review appropriate skills, characteristics and experience required by the Board as a whole and
its individual members.

In evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the NRC will take into account
multiple factors, including general understanding of the business, education, professional
background, personal achievements, etc. Few important criteria against which each prospective
candidate will also be evaluated are personal and professional ethics, integrity and values.

The NRC will evaluate each prospective candidate with the objective of having a group that best
enables the success of the company’s business.

The form and amount of director remuneration will be recommended by the NRC to the Board
for approval within the maximum amount permissible under the law. Employee directors will
not be paid for Board membership in addition to their regular employee compensation.

The NRC will conduct a review of director compensation on a periodic basis to ensure.direetors
of the Company are compensated effectively in a manner consistent with the sfyaxéigy_
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Company, and to further ensure that the Company will be able to attract, retain and reward
those who contribute to the success of the Company.

The Board and Committee(s) members in its meeting held on April 26, 2019, evaluated the
Board and the Committee{s). Also, in the Board Meeting, the Peer Evaluation was done on April
26,2019,

VIGIL MECHANISM ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPANY

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on
October 31, 2014 adopted the Whistle Blower Policy
of the Company. Lt. Gen. (Retd.) S. S. Mehta,
Independent Director — Chairman of the Audit
Committee was appointed as Ombudsman of the
Company. The said policy was reviewed from time
to time.

The Objective of the Policy:

v" The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal
conduct of business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encourages
disclosures by its stakeholders who have concerns about any suspected misconduct.

v The disclosures made under this policy could pertain to concerns about possible
irregularities, governance weaknesses, financial reporting issues, violation of law,
unethical practices or gross misconduct by the employees of the Company that can lead
to financial loss and/ or reputational risk to the organization.

The Company had not received any case during the FY 2018-2019.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORK PLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013

Your Company has formulated the Policy on
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line
with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committee ({ICC) has been set-up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under the Policy. The following is a summary of sexual harassment
complaints received and dispesed of during the year 2018-2019.

a} No. of complaints received: 1 _ /;\:9‘ é"ﬁ%\_

b} No. of complaints disposed of: 1

Annual Report 2018-19 (\&j_f‘f"- 5o, ¢
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EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME

The details of the Employees Stock Option Scheme of
the Company are as under for the financial year ended

March 31, 2019:
PARTICULARS DETAILS
Options granted 8,11,15,921
Options vested 82,37,495
Options exercised* 4,29,94,247

The total no. of shares arising as a result of

. . 4,29,94,247
exercise of option
Options lapsed 28,01,262
The exercise price Rs. 10/-

Variation of terms of options

As per the various schemes approved by the
members in the Annual General Meeting
held on July 25, 2014, July 28, 2018 &
November (6, 2018

Money realized by exercise of options

42,99,42,470

Total no. of options in force

9,83,64,260

Employee wise details of options granted:

(i} Key Managerial Personnel

Any other employee who receives a grant of
options in any one year of option amounting to
5% or more of options granted during that
year

CEO

Identified employees who were granted
option, during any one year, equal to or
exceeding 1% of the issued capital( excluding
outstanding warrants and conversations) of
the company at the time of grant.

CEO

* ESOPs issued in FY 2018-19

AUDITORS 57 ™
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In accordance to the IRDAI Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued on May 18, 2016, and Section 139 of
Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to
appoint two statutory auditors on a joint basis at a
General Meeting who shall hold office from the
conclusion of that meeting till the conclusion of the
sixth meeting and can be reappointed for maximum
two terms of five consecutive years.

The Company in its Annual General Meeting held on August 26, 2017 had approved the
appointment of M/s T. R. Chadha & Co. LLP and M/s S. P. Chopra & Co. for a period of five years
and further in Annual General Meeting held on July 28, 2018 had ratified the re-appointment of
M/s T. R. Chadha & Co. LLP and M/s S. P. Chopra & Co. as Joint Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the FY 18-19 who have confirmed their eligibility and willingness to accept the
office of the Statutory Auditors.

The Auditors have furnished a certificate of their eligibility for re-appointment under Section
141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and have also provided the declaration in Form Al as
prescribed by the IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines indicating their willingness to hold
the said office.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR

No material fraud was reported by the Auditors of the Company during the financial year 2018-
19.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The observations of the Auditors in their report read
together with the Notes on Accounts are self-
explanatory and therefore, in the opinion of the
Directors, do not call for any further explanation. Also,
no material fraud was reported by the Auditors of the
Company during the Financial year 2018-19.

s @wﬁ - SECRETARIAL AUDIT

T covpuse b . _
: s Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
your Company has appointed Pl & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit

of the Company for the financial year 201&?1’}?1?1
Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is enclosed as Annexure B. / J %
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

Your Company has adequate system of Internal control
in place.

Internal Financial Controls are part and parcel of process
and system procedures. It is being monitored by the
Company on frequent basis.

RISK MANAGEMENT

With regard to Risk Management of the Company, your
Company has formulated a Risk Management Committee
in accordance to the IRDAI Corporate Governance
Guidelines. Also, the Risk Policy of the Company has been
approved and reviewed by the Board. Policy elaborates
the detailed description of type of risk and its monitoring
plan. As a process, key risk to which Company is exposed
during the quarter is placed and discussed in the Risk
Committee Meeting and the same is updated to the
Board.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors hereby state and confirm that:

a} In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending March 31, 2019, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimations that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for that period;

¢} The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and_===ny

Annual

Report 2018-19
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and-were-operating effectively; (not applicable on our company)

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

In addition, the Company has complied with the revised Secretarial Standards as issued by
ICSL

ANNUAL RETURN

A copy of annual return of the Company is placed on the website of the Company and the same
can be accessed from the following web link:

https://cms.religarehealthinsurance.com/cms/public/uploads/uploads/other disclosure/AnnualRet
urn2018-19 1558681038.pdf

Note: The link will be available within 60 days from the date of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There has been no order passed by any Regulator,
Court or Tribunal against the Company which can
impact its going concern status and company's
operation in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Your Company is not engaged in manufacturing
activities and, therefore, the particulars as
required under the Companies Act, 2013
regarding Conservation of Energy, Research and
Development and Technology Absorption are
not applicable.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Annual Report 2018-19
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The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual
inflows during the year 2018-2019 is Rs. 16.16
Crore and the Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of
actual outflows during the year 2018-2019 is Rs.
19.39 Crores.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on
January 23, 2015 and further in its meeting held
on November 06, 2018 had adopted the Board
Evaluation policy in accordance with Sections
134, 178 and Schedule [V of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act”) read with applicable Regulations
under the Act. The Salient feature of the Policy
is as follows:

The performance evaluation framework
consists of three parts as per below:

. Performance Evaluation of Committees
. Performance Evaluation of the Board as a whole
) Performance Evatuation of Individual Directors

Performance Evaluation of the Committees and Board as a whole

. The Board had carried out annual evaluation of its Committees and Board through
self-evaluation Form which was circulated by the Board Designee prior to the
Commiittee Meeting(s) and Board Meeting.

=  The evaluation form consisted of certain criteria’s on the basis of which individual
Director’s rated the respective Committee(s)} and the Board.

. The Board Designee then tabulated the results and shared the summary report
with the Committee(s) members and the Board. The summary report included the
score against each of the evaluation criteria & verbatim comments without any
names.

. The Committee(s} and the Board discussed the individual feedback, broad &
common areas that were working well and those that needed attention.

. The Board Designee also presented the summary report to the Board;\all the
Committee{s) and the Board in the Annual Board Meeting. J e fo \

Annual Report 2018-19
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Performance Evaluation of Individual Directors

. The Board and NRC carried out performance evaluation of individual directors
through peer evaluation of each Board member during the Annual Board Meeting
itself. The Chairman of the Board initiated the evaluation process where each
Board member evaluated each of their colleagues on the Board.

. During the Annual Board Meeting, each Board member was given an evaluation
form to rate each of their colleagues on the Board. The Board members do not have
to disclose his/her name on the evaluation form.

» Once all the evaluation forms were placed in designated envelopes, each Board
member had the opportunity to go through their own peer evaluation scores
during the meeting itself.

Last year, the Board members and Committee members evaluated the Board and the Committee
respectively and also evaluated the peer directors in the meeting of Board and its Committees
held on April 26, 2019.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197
read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 in respect of employees of the Company has
been attached as Annexure C.

Further with regard to remuneration of KMPs in
accordance to the IRDAI Corporate Governance
Guidelines, the remuneration was discussed by the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The consolidated remuneration paid to KMPs defined
as per IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines is Rs. 20.56 crores.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARiAL STANDARDS

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a statutory body, has issued Secretarial Standards
(SS) on various aspects of corporate law and practices. The Company has complied with the 55 -
1 on Board Meetings and SS - 2 on General Meetings.

CERTIFICATION UNDER IRDAI CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

As per the revised IRDAI Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAI on May 18, 2016,
Annual report of insurers will have a separate certification from the compliance officer in the
prescribed format.

Accordingly, a Certificate for compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines is enclosed as
Annexure D.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation for the continued assistance,
support and co-operation extended to your Company by the Shareholders, Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India, the Auditors of your Company, Banks, other Government

Authorities, Distribution Partners and Employees during the year under review and look
forward to their continued supportin the future.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Religare Health Insurance Company Limited

Managing Di

Place: Gurugram
Dated: April 26, 2019
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1. PREAMBLE

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Religare Mealth Insurance Company Limited (the
“‘Company” or “RHICL"), has adopted the following policy and procedures with regard to
appointment and remuneration of Directors as defined below. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee will review and may amend this policy from time to time.

This policy will be applicable to the Company. This policy is to regulate the appointment and
remuneration of Directors (including the Independent Directors) based on the laws and
regulations applicable on the Company. The remuneration for Whaole-Time Directors/ CEOQ /
Managing Director / Non-Executive Directors is covered under separate Policy i.e. Policy on
Remuneration of Directors.

2. PURPOSE

This policy is framed as per requirement of Sections 134, 178, Schedule IV of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("Act”) read with applicable Regulations under the Act, and Regulations/ Guidelines/
Circulars including but not limited to Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority and subsequent amendments thereof and intended to
have a Board with diverse background and experience in areas thal are relevant for the
Company, to ensure the proper appeintment and fairness in the remuneration process of the
Directors of the Company and at the same time to attract and retain the best suitable talent on
the Board of the Company.

3. DEFINITIONS

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)” means Committee of Board of Directors
of the Company constituted under provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

“Board™ means Board of Directors of the Company

“Policy” means Director's Appointment and Remuneration Policy.

*CEQ” means the Chief Executive Officer of the Company.

“Whole-Time Director” as defined under the Companies act, 2013
“Non-Executive Director” means a person who is not employee of the Company
“Managing Director” as defined under the Companies Act, 2013

“Company” means Religare Health Insurance Company Limited

4. POLICY

41. The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) determines the criteria of
appointment {o the Board and is vested with the authority to identify candidates for
appointment to the Board of Directors. The NRC, along with the Board, on continuous
basis will review appropriate skills, characteristics and experience required of the
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42,

43.

4.4

4.5,

4.6.

4.7.

4.8,

4.9

Board as a whole and its individual members. The objective is to have a Board with
diverse background and experience in areas that are relevant for the company.

In evaluating the suitability of individual Board member, the NRC will take into account
multiple factors, including general understanding of the business, education,
professional background, personal achievements, efc. Few important criteria against
which each prospective candidate will also be evaluated are personal and
professional ethics, integrity and values. He / She should be willing to devote
sufficient time and effort in carrying out their duties and responsibilities effectively &
must have the aptitude to critically evaluate management’s working as part of a team.
The NRC will evaluate each prospective candidate with the objective of having a
group that best enables the success of the company’s business.

The NRC may make independent / discreet references, where necessary well in time
to verify the accuracy of the information furnished by the applicant.

The NRC shall scrutinize the declarations of intending applicants before the
appointment / reappointment / election of Directors by the shareholders at the General
Meetings.

Based %n recommendation of the NRC, the Board will evaluate the candidate(s) and
decide on the selection of the appropriate member. The Board through the CEO /
NRC will make an invitation to the new member to join the Board as a Director. On
acceptance of the same, the new Director will be appointed by the Board.

The NRC may review the Deed of Covenant required to be entered by Directors at the
time of appointment.

The form and amount of director remuneration will be recommended by the NRC to
the Board for approval within the maximum amount permissible under the law.
Employee directors will not be paid for Board membership in addition to their regular
employee compensation. The rest of terms and conditions with regard to
remuneration shall be governed by separate policy i.e. Policy on Remuneration of
Directors.

The NRC shall also ensure that the proposed appointments / reappointments of

Directors are in conformity with the Board approved policy on retirement /
superannuation.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF POLICY

This Policy will come into effect from the date of approval of the same by the Board of Directors

of Company.
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1. INTRODUCTION

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Religare Health Insurance Company Limited (the
“Company” or “RHICL"), has adopted the following policy and procedures with regard to
remuneration of CEC (Chief Executive Officer) / MD (Managing Director) / WTD (Whole Time
Director) / Non-Executive Director as defined below in line with guidelines provided by IRDA’s
circular no. IRDA/F&A/GDL/ILSTD/1565/08/2016 dated August 05, 2016.

2. OBJECTIVES

To lay down the framework that governs determination of remuneration of CEO (Chief Executive
Officer) / MD (Managing Director) /f WTD (Whole Time Director) / Non-Executive Director. The
policy lays down the indicative structure of remuneration (in terms of various components of
compensation) and also links it to the key risks associated with business.

3. DEFINITIONS

“Act” includes the Companies Act, 2013, rules thereof and any such guidelines, circulars or
rutes issued by IRDAI with regard to remuneration of Directors from time to time.

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC})” means Commitiee of Board of Directors
of the Company constituted under provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company

“Policy” means Remuneration Policy for CEO (Chief Executive Officer) / MD (Managing
Director) / WTD (Whole Time Director) and Non-Executive Directors.

“Company” means Religare Health insurance Company Limited

“CEQ / MD / WTD / Non-Exe Director” means Chief Executive Officer / Managing Director /
Whole Time Director / Non-Executive Director of the Company as defined under the Companies
act, 2013 or corporate governance guidelines by IRDAI.

“Total Pay” means fixed pay plus variable pay

“Authority” is insurance Regulatory Development Authority of india

4. POLICY GUIDELINES FOR CEQ /MD /WTD
4.1. GENERAL

» The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to CEOC / MD / WTD will be
determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and recommended o the
Board for approval :

s No revision in remuneration shall be permitted till the expiry of one year from the date of
earlier approval by the Authority
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e In case the annual remuneration exceeds Rs. 1.5 crore (inciuding all perquisites plus
bonuses etc.), such excess shall be borne by the Shareholder’'s account

+ No remuneration shall be paid to CEO / MD / WTD by any of the promoter / investor or
by any group companies of the promoters’ / investors’ companies

« Other than accrued benefits (gratuity, pension etc.) severance pay shall not include any
other payments without prior approval of the Board. Severance pay shall not include
notice period pay.

4.2. REMUNERATION COMPOSITION & GUIDELINES

. There should be a proper balance between fixed pay and variable pay.
il. Fixed Pay: Fixed portion of remuneration shali be reasonable taking into account all
relevant factors.
I, Variable Pay: This may include any payment other than fixed pay

The variable pay could be in cash, stock linked instruments or mix of both.
However, Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) is excluded from components of
variable pay.

In case of detericration in financial performance of the Company and other
parameters specified in clause 4.4 of this policy, there may be contraction in the
total amount of variable remuneration paid as may be decided by the NRC.

if at any point of time, the NRC is of the opinion that the variable pay forms a
substantial portion of the total pay, the NRC may recommend pro-rated
deferment of the portion of the variable pay that exceeds the “substantial”
amount of the total pay over a period of not less than 3 years. Variable pay under
deferral arrangement should vest no faster than on pro rata basis.

The NRC may decide on the “substantial” amount as mentioned above, from time
{o time based on business performance.

There should be proper balance between the cash and stock / share components
(other than ESOP) in the variable pay in case the variable remuneration contains
stock or equity share linked instruments (other than ESOP).

IV. ESOP: For the purpose of this policy and based on IRDAI guidelines referenced in
the above mentioned circular no,, ESOP will not be considered as part of toial
remuneration. For CEO, ESOP shall continue to be separately governed by CEO
Stock Option Scheme — 2014.

in case the shares of the insurance company are offered as ESOPs to CEQ / MD /
WTD, then:

If CEO / MD / WTD is one of the promoters / investors of directly related to the
promoters, then the same will be governed by provisions of SEBI {issue of Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2002 as amended from time to time except those relating to
pricing of shares. The manner of pricing of shares shall be disclosed upfront fo
the Authority.

W
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4.3. CLAWBACK

+ In case of deferral remuneration, in the event of any negative trend in the
parameters specified in Clause 4.4. of this policy during the vesting period, any
unvested / unpaid portions of the deferred payment are to be clawed back.
However, while exercising this provision, due consideration may be given to the
actual / realized performance of the Company as may be decided by the NRC.

e The NRC may at any appropriate time, may put in place a mechanism to link

4.4,

clawback to such parameters as mentioned in point no. 4.4 of this policy.

RECOMMENDATION FOR REMUNERATION REVISION

While recommending the revision in remuneration to the Board for approval, the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consider Company's standing in light

of risks associated with the following parameters:

s Persistency

+ Solvency

« Grievance Redressal

» Expenses of Management

¢ Claim Ratio

s Claim repudiations

o Overall Compliance status

s Net-Worth Pasition of the Company
«  Asset Under Management (AUM)

5. POLICY GUIDELINES FOR NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

5.1. The NRC may recommend to the Board to pay remuneration in the form of profit
related commission to the Non-Executive Directors, subject to the Company making
profits. Such remuneration, however, shall not exceed Rs. 10 Lakhs per annum for

5.2.

each such Director.

Sitting Fees and reimbursement of expenses: In addition to the Director's
remuneration mentioned in clause 5.1, the NRC may recommend to the Board to pay
sitting fees to the Non-Executive Directors and reimburse their expenses for
participation in the Board and other meetings, subject to compliance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

6. POLICY GUIDELINES FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

6.1.

The NRC may recommend to the Board to pay Independent Directors
remuneration/commission as per applicable provisions of laws for the time being in

force and within the overzll limits as defined under the Act.
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6.2. The NRC may recomimend to the Board to pay Independent Directors sitting fees for
attending the meetings of the Board or Committees, thereof either personally or
through Video Conference or other audio visual means or for any other purpose
whatsoever as may be decided by the Board of Directors.

6.3. The aforesaid sitting fees payable shall be subject to applicable tax deduction at
source. in addition to the above, Independent Directors will be entitled to
reimbursement of all expenses for participation in the Board and other meetings.

6.4. The Independent Directors shall not be entitled to any ESOP as defined under the
Act.

7. POLICY REVIEW

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee will review this policy and recommend necessary
changes to the Board.

8. AMENDMENTS

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Remuneration
Committee can amend this policy, as deemed fit from time to time.

9. Effective Date of the Policy

This Policy will come into effect from the date of approval of the same by the Board of Directors
of the Company.
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1. PREAMBLE

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Religare Health Insurance Company Limited (the
“Company” or “RHICL"), has adopted the foliowing policy and procedures with regard to
appointment and remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel's ("KMP”) as defined below. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee will review and may amend this policy from time to
time.

This policy will be applicable to the Company. This policy is to regulate the appointment and
remuneration of KMP's based on the laws and regulations applicable on the Company.

2. PURPOSE

This policy is framed as per requirement of Sections 178 and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”} read with applicable Regulations under the Act, Corporate Governance Guidelines
issued by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of india ("IRDAI") and subsequent
amendments thereof and intended to ensure the proper appointment and fairness in the
remuneration process of the KMP’s of the Company and at the same to aftract and retain the
best suitable talent for the Company.

3. DEFINITIONS

“Nomination and Remuneration Committee” means Committee of Board of Directors of the
Company constituted under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by IRDAI

“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company
“HR Head” means person heading the Human Resource Department of the Company

“Key Managerial Personnel” means key manageriai personnel as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013 and includes

ion
1 Chief Executive Officer Anuj Gulati
2 Chief Financial Officer Pankaj Gupta
3 Company Secretary Pratik Kapoor
4 Chief Marketing Officer Ajay Shah
5 Head - institutional Business Chandrakant Mishra
6 Chief Risk Officer Manish Dodeja
7 Appointed Actuary Irvinder Singh Kohli
8 Chief Compliance Officer Anoop Singh
9 Head - Human Resources Sanjeev Meghani
10 Chief Investment Officer Nitin Katyal
11 Chief of Internal Audit Bhawana Jain
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“Policy” means KMP’s Appointment and Remuneration Policy
“Company” means Religare Health Insurance Company Limited
“CEO” means the Chief Executive Officer of the Company

“Managing Director / Whole-Time Director” as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
4. POLICY

4.1. The authority to identify right candidates for appointment of KMP's is vested with the
CEOQ. The CEO along with HR Head will identify candidates internally or externally
and will propose to Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("“NRC”). The NRC will
put forth its recommendation for the appointment and remuneration of KMP before the
board for its approval. The remuneration will be proposed in consistent with the
strategy of the company and in line with the comparable market & internal
remuneration benchmarks.

4.2. The NRC will scrutinize the declarations of intending applicants before the
appointment of KMPs in the Form KMP -1, as prescribed under the Corporate
Governance guidelines issued by IRDAI or any another form and manner as may be
prescribed under any act or guidelines, from time to time.

43. The NRC while scrutinizing the declaration of applicants, may make
independent/discreet references, wherever necessary, well in time to verify the
accuracy of the information furnished by the applicant and then recommend
Appointment of KMPs to the Board for further action.

4.4. The NRC while considering the KMPs appointment will also ensure that KMPs_shall
not hold simultaneously another position as KMP in the Company.

4.5. The NRC needs to ensure that the position of any KMPs should not be vacant for
more than 180 days.

4.6. The NRC will also recommend the termination of KMPs to the Board for further action.

47.1n case of CEOQ's/Managing DirectorWhole-time Director appointment, NRC will
initiate the process of identifying the new Chief Executive Officer. After identification of
the candidate, NRC will propose the candidature to Board for its approval for

appointment. Remuneration of CEO/Managing Director/\Whole-time Director shall be
governed under another Policy named as Policy on Remuneration of Directors.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF POLICY

This Policy will come into effect from the date of approval of the same by the Board of Directors
of Company.

/@
*
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FORMNO, MR . 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019 .
{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule no.9 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,

Religare Health Insurance Company Limited
(UGSOOODLQO{)?PLC161503)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Religare Health Insurance Company Limited (hereinafter cafied “the
Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in & manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company, books, papers, minute books, forms and retuns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, is officers, agenis and
authonized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent based on the management representation letter/ confirmation, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made herginafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and refurns filed and other records maintained by
Religare Health Insurance Company Limited (the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 3t, 2019,
according to the provisions of:
() The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder; _
(i} The Securilies Contracts {(Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA'} and the rules made thereunder; (Not appficabie
to the Company during the period under review) 7

CORPORATE OFFICE C”’”

D-28 Bouth Extis. Part-l, New Delhi - 116049 Indiz{ T, +91 11 40822200 PF 491 11 40622201 £ infoipias
LOCATIONS
Hyderabad | Trivandrum | Vadodara
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(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

(i)

(v)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not
applicable to the Company during the period under re View)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act):-

(a)

(e)

{f

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulfations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 2015:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements}
Regutations, 2018; (Not applicable)

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Share Based Employees Benefits) Regulations, 2014
{Not applicable);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not
applicable) |

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regutations, 2018; (Not
applicable)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (Not applicable)

{vi) We, based upon the compliance certificates and report of concurrent/ internal auditor, further state that

there are adequale syslems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the

Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the following pertinent laws, rules, regufations and guidelines

as specifically applicable to the Company:-

a} Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India Act, 1989, and ,;/7’/ :

&
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. & Associates

b} Insurance Act, 1938 and Rules/Regulations made thereunder including all the guidelines, circulars,
notifications issued by the Authority from fime to time.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

(it Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

{f}  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange(s), if applicable: {Not
applicable)

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that;

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that

took pface during the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at ieast seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningfu! participation at the Meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any are captured and recorded as part
of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company had following events which had bearing on the

Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards efc.
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' & Associates

U R T

Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 800 Crores {(Rupees Eight Hundregd
Crores Only) divided into 80 Crores (Eighty Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each to Rs. 1300 Crores
{Rupees Thirteen Hundred Crores Only) divided into 130 Crores {One Hundred and Thirty Crores) Equity
Shares of Rs, 10 each by creation of additional 50 Crores {Fifty Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.
Approval of borrowing fimit of the Company under Section 180(1) (c) uplo the sum of
Rs. 150 Crores (Rupees One Hundred and Fifly Crores Only)
Approval for Issuance of Debentures by way of Private Placement within the overall borrowing limits of
the Company of Rs. 150 Crores {Rupees One Hundred and Fifty Crores Only).

Approval for Amendment to Religare Health Insurance Employee Stock Option Scheme 2014 and
Religare Health Insurance CEO Stock Option Scheme 2014,

For P & Associates
Company Secretaries
/“5’“‘:

7y
~~Nitesh Latwal-—5~
''''''''''' l; ;rtner

ACS No.: 32109

C P No.: 16276

i

Date: Aprit 26, 2019
Place: New Delhi

This report is to be read with our lefter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A" and forms an integral part

of this repoi.
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To,

- & Associates

“Annexure A"

The Members,
Religare Health Insurance Company Limited

Qur Secretarial Audit Report of even date s to be read along with this letter,

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibifity of the management of the Company. Our Responsibility is
1o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correciness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test hasis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the comectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulation and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards are the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as {o future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pl & Associates,

;yt'{e‘gﬁiatwa!»-r""’””'"“""MW_WWWVw
f Partner

ACS No.: 32109

C PNo.: 16276

Date: April 26, 2019
Place: New Dethi
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Fhiviase - D

April 26, 2019

“Certification for compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines”

[, Pratik Kapoor, hereby certify that Religare Health Insurance Company Limited has complied
with the corporate governance guidelines for Insurance Companies as amended from time to

time and nothing has been concealed or suppressed.

Company Secretary



T. R. Chadha & Co. LLP S. P. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
B-30, Kuthiala Building, 31-F, Connaught Place,
Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

New Delhi~-110001

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
ToT r Reli ealth I ran ny Limi
Qpinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Religare Health Insurance
Company Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March,
2019, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and Payments
Account for the year ended 315 March, 2019 and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Insurance
Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority {Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) including
the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
applicable rules, current practices prevailing within the insurance industry in India and the
orders / directions and circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India {("IRDAI") in this regard to the extent applicable, and in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India as applicable to insurance companies:

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of affairs of the Company as at 31t

March, 2019;
b. in the case of the Revenue Account, of its Surplus for the year ended on that date;
C. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of its Profit for the year ended on that
date; and
d. in the case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of its Receipts and Payments for

the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Qur responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
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thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We belleve that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The estimate of claims Incurred But Not Reported [IBNR] (including claims Incurred But
Not Enough Reported [IBNER]) has been certified by the Company’s Appointed Actuary.
The Appointed Actuary has certified to the Company that the assumptions used for such
estimation are appropriate and are in accordance with the requirements of relevant
regulation issued by IRDAI and Actuarial Practice Standards issued by Institute of
Actuaries of India. We have relied upon on the Appointed Actuary’s certificate in this
regard for forming our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Director’'s
Report, and its annexures, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’'s report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report,

Qur opinien on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and take appropriate actions, if required.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and recelpts and payments of the Company, in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with applicable rules, the requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938
as amended by the Insurance Laws {(Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002, and the orders / directions and circulars issued by the IRDAI in this
regard, to the extent applicable and in the manner so required.




This responsibility ziso includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements, that give a true and fair view and are free from materiai
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financlal
reporting process,

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to infiluence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial staternents.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit proceduras
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
rmaterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3){(i} of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

“b



» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that 8 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s repoit to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. QOur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overali presentation', structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We aiso provide to those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reascnably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As the Company is not covered by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016,
(“the Order”} issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Act, no report is given on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. As required by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies}) Regulations,
2002, read with Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
and found them to be satisfactory;

bh. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

C. As the Company’s financial accounting system is centralized, no returns for the
purposes of our audit are prepared at the branches and other offices of the
Company;

d. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accoun{, the Profit & Loss Account and the
Receipts and Payments Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account;




€. In cur opinion, the Investments have been valued in accordance with the
provisions of the Insurance Act 1938, as amended by the Insurance Laws
{Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act,
1999, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 and orders / directions issued by IRDAI in this regard;

f, In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
applicable rules to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting
principles prescribed in the Regulations and orders / directions issued by IRDAI
in this regard;

g. On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on
31%t March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2019 from being appointed as a
birector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

h. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controfs with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “"Annexure A",

i Since the Company is an IRDAL regulated entity, therefore, the provisions of
Section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 w.r.t. managerial remuneration
are not applicable. The remuneration (other than bonus) paid by the Company
to the Managing Director and CEQ is in-accordance with the requirement of
Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938. The bonus for MD and CEQ for the

year 2018-19 is pending for approval with IRDAI, in accordance with Section
34A of the Insurance Act, 1938.

i With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 1 of Notes to accounts to the
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

We have issued a separate certificate in “Annexure B” of even date on the matters
specified in paragraph 4 of Schedule C to the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002 issued by IRDAL




4. Further, on the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company and

according to the information and explanations given to us, we certify to the best of
our knowledge and belief that:

a. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for
the year ended 31% March, 2019 and have found no apparent mistake or material
inconsistencies with the financial statements; and

b. Based on information and explanations received during the normal course of our
audit, management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the
Board by the officers of the Company charged with the compliance and the same
being noted by the Board, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to
believe that the Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of
registration stipulated by IRDAL

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of
T. R. Chadha & Co. LLP S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

0. 00671 1N/N500028

irm Regn. No.000346N

AN
" . Gupt

Place: New Delhi
Date : 26.04.2019
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T. R. Chadha & Co. LLP 8. P. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
B-30, Kuthiala Building, 31-F, Connaught Place
Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

New Delhi - 110001

Annexure ‘A’ as referred to in paragraph 2(h) of ‘Report on Other Legal and
Requlatory Requirement’ Section to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even
date on the Financial Statements of
Reliaare Health Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controis over financial reporting of Religare
Health Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 315 March, 2019 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal controf over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting” (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financiat controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a materiat weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The




procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
pravide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controt over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those palicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; {2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company; and {3) provide reascnable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusicn or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alsg,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financlal control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the
internal control aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Other Matter

The estimate of claims Incurred But Not Reported [IBNR] and claims Incurred But Not
Enough Reported [IBNER] has been certified by the Company’s appointed actuary as per

the Reguiations and has been relied upon by us as mentioned in ‘Other Matter
paragraph of our Audit Report on the financial statements for the year ended 31% March,




2019. Accordingly, our opinion ¢on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
doas not include reporting on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
controls over the quantum and accuracy of the aforesaid liabilities.

For and on behalf of For and on bhehalf of

T. R. Chadha & Co. LLP S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 006711N/N500028 Regn. No.0GQ346N

i Pavan K. Gu
Partner
M. N 92529

Place: New Delhi
Date : 26.04.2019,
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Annexure ‘B’, as referred to in paragraph 7 of the Independent Auditor’s
Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Religare Health Insurance Company Limited

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

In accordance with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of account and other
records maintained by Religare Health Insurance Company Limited ('the Company’})
for the year ended 31% March, 2019, we certify that:

1. We have verified the cash balances maintained by the Company, to the extent
considered necessary. As regards the securities relating to the Company’s
investments as at 31% March, 2019, the same have been verified on the basis of
the dernaterialized statement / confirmations received from the custodian;

2. The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

3. No part of the assets of the policyholders’ funds has been directly or indirectly
applied in contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, as
amended by the Insurance laws {(Amendment) Act, 2015, relating to the
application and investments of the policyholders’ funds; and

This certificate is issued to comply with requirement of paragraph 4 of Scheduie C of the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority {Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 read with regulation 3
of such Requlations, and may not be suitable for any other purpose.

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of

T. R. Chadha & Co. LLP S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartere_:q Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Re h‘l,::_,!\lp. D06711N/N500028 Firm Regn. No.000346N

awan K. Gup
IFther..... Partner

M. No¥(057986 M. No.-092529

Place: New Dethi

Date : 26.04.2019



Religare Health Insurance Company Limited 2B RELIGARE | Healtn
. , G \atues that bing E insurance
IRDA, Registration number 148 dated 26 Aprif, 2012

Al Health Hamesha
FORM 8-RA

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

5. No Particulars Schedule Far the Year ended 31Ist For the Year ended 3%st
March, 2019 March 2018
{2000} (R "000)
1 Premiums garned [Net} 1 10,912,035 6,796,745
2 Profit/ loss oa salefredemption of investments 42,071 30,906
3 Others - -
4 Interest, dividend & rent ~ Gross 697,718 406,633
5 Contribution from the Sharehobders’ Account 1,794,832 -
TOTAL {A 13,446,657 7,234,285
1 Claims incurred {Net} 2 6,026,714 3,532 103
2 |Commission 3 {314,153} {413,167
3 COperating expenses related to Insyrance business 4 5,322,293 4,340,815
TOTAL {B} 11,034 814 7,459,752
Operating profit/{loss) from Miscellaneous business C= {A - B) 2,411,843 (225,467)
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Sharehalders’ account 2,411,843 {225,467}
Teansfer to catastcophe reserve - -
Transfer ta other reserves - -
TOTAL (L) %,411,843 {225,467}
Significant Accounting Policies and Netes 1o Accounts 16
The scheduies referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per gur repart of even date attached
For T.R. Chadha & Co. LLP For 5.p. Chopra & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firrn Regn No. | STLIN/N B o Firm Regn No. : DO0346N
o &
-‘\‘-. Shamsher Singh Mehta
) Birector Managing Director & CEQ

1
Py
T

an K Gupta

Neena Goel
Partner
Membership No.: 057986

Membership No_: 092529

Place : Gurugram
Date : 26th April, 2019

{DIn : 02201929} {DHN - D0278955)

Oa il
Diréctar
{Din ; 00135414 }

nkaj Gupta
Chief Financial Offifler

PraW K
Compipy Secretary



Religare Health Insurance Company Limited €& RELIGARE | Healh
) ) i G vaives thai bing Insurance
iRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012
AL Hedth Havesha
FORM B-PL
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019
S. Mo Particulars Schedufe For the Year ended 325t For the Year ended 325t
March, 2018 March 2018
{X 000} {000}
1 OPERATING PROFIT/{LOSS)
{a} Fire tnsurance - -
(b} Marine insurance . -
{c} Miscell 35 Insurance 2,411 843 {235,467
2 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
(a] Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 212 B4C 561,794
{b] Profit an sale of investments 114 163
Less: toss on sale of investments L -
3 OTHER INCOME g -
TOTAL (A} 2,624 806 {63,510) ;
4 PROVISIONS (Other than taxation}
{a} For diminution in the value af investments - -
{b} For doubtful debts 97,507 -
(e} Cthiers - -
5 QTHER EXPENSES
{a) Expenses other than those related 1o Insurance Business 167417 93,187
{t) Bad debts written off . -
[c} Forelgn Exchange toss/(Gain] {4,525] [(179)
[d} Contribution to the Polieyholders' Fund * 1,794,832 -
TOTAL (B) 2,055,630 99,008
Profit £ {Loss] Before Tax 569,176 {162,518)
Provision for Taxation - 3,422 -
Less: Mat Credit Entitlement “12,423) -
Profit f {Lossh After Tax 569,176 {162,518}
APPROPRAIATIONS
{2} interim dividends paid during the year - -
{b) Proposed final dividend - -
{c] Dividend distribution tax - -
(d} Transter to any Reserves ar Other Accounts {1o be specified} - -
Balance of profit/ loss brought forward from last year/periad {3.183,295} {3,018 778)
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet {2,612,119) 13,181,295)1
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16 ]
* Expense in excess of the limit allowed as per regulation on expenses of management transferred to policyholder's account {Refer note 26}
The sthedales referrad to above form an integral pait of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached
for T.R. Chadha & Co. LLP for 5.P. Chopra & Co. Far and on behatf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. ; 00672 1N/N500028 Firme Regn No, ; 000345N
ToiA A
o
Shamsher Singh Mehta Anuj Gulati
Directar ranaging Pirector & CEQ

(DIN : 02201928} (DIN : DO278955}

Neena Goel
Partner e

o, e
Membership Ne. ; 057888/ Ac(f" mMembership No, : 092529

t

o Gupta
Chief Financiat Mfjcer

b 3
Difectdr
{DEN - 00135434 )

Place ; Gurugrarmn
Date : 26th April, 2019

o
L '



Religare Health Insurance Company Limited % RELIGARE | Heath

T Valutw et bin insurance
IRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012
Alo Health Hawnasha
RECEIPT AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019
Particulars For the Year ended 315t March, 2019 | For the Year ended 315t March
018
[X 000 {%'000]
Cash Fiows from the Operating activitles:
Premium received from policyholders, including advance receipts 21,458,288 13,289,764
Other receipts - =
Payments to the re-insurers, net of commissions and ¢laims {1,338,006) {136,171}
Payments ta co-insurers, het of clatms recovery (369,520} 30.721
Payments of claims (8,490,704} {3,933,968)
Payments of commission and brokerage [2,276,606) {1,551,668)
Payments of other cperating expenses {5,663,235), [4,355,221)
Preliminary and pre-operative expenses - -
Deposits, advances and staff leans {21,220) {16,725}
Income taxes paid (Net) i34 0
Service tax f G5T paid {1,873,527) £1,302,741)
Oher payments - -
Cash flows before extraordinary items 2,425,602 2,023,981
Cash flow from extraordinary aperations - -
Nat cash flow from Opetating activities 2,425,602 2,023,981
Cash flaws from Investing activitles:
Purchase of fixed assets {including capital advances) . (249,494) (166,210
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 452 62
Purchases of investments (5,749,9483 (4,257,3339)
Loans disbursed - -
Sates of investments 1,382,203 787,510
Repayments received - -
Rents/Interests/ Dividends received 768,177 541,532
Investments in money marketinstrements and in liquid mutual funds {Net} 637,200 257,348
Expenses related to investments - -
Net cash flow from Investing itigs {3.211,410} {2,837,051)
Cash flows from Financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of share capital N 537,200 ) 700,804
Proceeds fromy borrowing - -
IRepayments of barrowing - -
intevest/dividends paid - -
Net cash fiow from Financing activities 937,200 700,804
Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivaleats, net 4575 179
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents: 155,918 {112,127)
Cash and cash equivalents at the bepinning of the year 246,453 358,580
Cash and cash equivatents at the end of the year 402,372 246,453
As per our report of even date attached
For T.R. Chadha & Co. LLP For $.P. Choprs & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Atcauntants
Firen Ragn No, : BO6T11N/NS00028 Firm Regn Neo. : 000346N
T """-..‘\
SomETE [ e \\
. hamsher Singh Mehta Anuj Gulati
f Diractor Managing Director & CEO
= ~ i {DIN : 02201929} (DIN : DD2783955)
teena Goel o a_ﬁﬁ(}dsp!a
Partner “Ern aos Spdier
Membereship No. : 057986-—

Membership No, : 092529 ] iy

N
Dafibeingh mi’a;ﬁpta
Diretcior Chief Financial Offic

{DIN : 00135414 )

W
Place : Gurugram Kapoar
Date ; 26th April, 2019 Cdqpany Secretary
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Religare Heaith Insurance Company Limited

%"RELIERRE : Health

Neena Goel
Partner
Membership No. ; 057986

Membership

Piace : Gurugram
Date 1 26th April, 2019

. 092529

Shamsher Singh Mehta
Director
{DIN 1 02201929)

Datjf
Director

{DIN : 00135414 }

N ¥atuen that bing [ insurance
1RDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012
Al Hedth Hamesha
FORM B-85
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2013
Particulars Schedule As at 3ist March, 2019 As 8t 315t March, 2018
{X 'D00Y {X"000)
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Capital 5 & B8RS 439 5,948,293
Reserves And Surplus & 139,837 -

. |Fair vatue Change Account {16,550) {6497}/
Borrwings 7 - -
TOTAL 7,008,836 5,941 802
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Investments

- Sharehalders ] 2,784,361 2,591,337
- Policyhelders BA 10,232,217 6,687 H59

Loans g - -
Fined Assets 15 564,063 459,137
CURRENT ASSETE
Cash and Bank Balances 11 402,372 246,453
Advances and Other Assets 12 £,730,748 1,008 563
Sub-Total {4} 2,133,120 1,255,116
Current Liabilities 13 5,436,588 4,208,139
Provisions 14 S 880 460 4,024,804
Sub-Tatat (B) 11,317,048 8,232,942
Het Current Assets (C} = {A - B) {9,183 928} (6.9?7,8‘26t
Miscellaneous Expendi [To The Extent Nat Written Of or Adjusted) 15 - -
Debit Balance In Profit And Loss Account 2,612,119 3,181,295
TOTAL 7,008,836 5,541,802
Significant Accounting Policles and Notes to Accounts 16

Conti t labilities 163
The schedules referred to above form an integrak part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report af even date attached

For T.8. Chadha & Co. UP For $.P, Chopra B Co, For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants . Chartered Accountants

[ L1 5 M 46N
Firm Regn No 0067;1:\{,@33901% - Firm Regn No. : 080346 \g?/
el Gy
,

Anui Gulati
Marnagiong Director B CEQ
{DIN - OD27B955)

o

Pankaj Gupta
Chief Financial Offi



Religare Health Insurance Company Limited -

ADA Registation number 148 dated 26 April, 2012

SCHEQULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SERELIGARE | oot .

Ve hel ind

Alp Hedih Hawvasha

SCHEDULE -1
PREMILM EARNED [IKET]
Particulars For the Year ended 31t March, 2019 For the Year ended 31st March 2018
Health | [ Other Total Health PA Other Total
{x'009) 1% '000) {2 "000] {X 000} (% 000 {2000 1% "000} [« "o00)

Premium from direct husiness writien * 16,117,234 1,442 4E6 701,025 14,255,745 9,317,507 1,036,730 561,589 10,916,125
Add: Premium on reinsurance sccepted 176,996 - - 176,956 191,630 n - 191,680
Less : P on reinsurance ceded 5,318,752 258,499 197943 5,775,134 2,546,237 233,395 109,458 2,889,030
Net Premium 10,970,478 1,183,987 503,082 12,651,548 6,962,951 803,335 452,430 8,218,715
Adjustment for changes in reserve for vnexpired risks** 1,568,792 168,452 B,261 1,745,513 1,162,272 225,110 35,587 1,421,969
Tota! Premmium Eamed (Net} 9,401,687 1,015,528 454 821 10,912,035 5,801,675 578,225 416,841 6,796,746

* Nt of Scrvice tax/ GET
" Refex nore 30




. N Heglth
Religare Health Insurance Company Limited g"ﬂuEl'.'_lﬁ_ﬂRE | Heauh o
IRDA Registcation numbet 148 dated 26 Agril, 2012

Al Hedth Havesha
SCHEOULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDINLE - 2
CLAHVIS INCURRED [NET]
Particuars Far the Year endad 315t March, 2015 For the Year ended 3%t March 2018
Health PA Other | Total Health A Other | Total
{%"000) 1% 003} 1% '00c} {%'000)| {% 000y = K1) % *000) % "000)

Clalms pald
Ditect 7,634,582 112,012 153,684 29082718 4,025,338 93,296 105,915 5,228,543
Add ; Re-nsurance eeepted 174,767 - - 174,767 34,313 - - 34,313
Les<s < Re-insurance Ceded ZASR777 27,402 35,709 2,551,887 B74,030 18,519 27,183 919,751
Ret Claims Paid 5,320572 94,610 155975 5,531,158 3,185,621 74,757 E2,733 3,343,110
Add: Claims Jutstanding at the end of the year v 1,380,950 230,214 136,633 1,647,587 883,765 159,872 148,094 1,152,051
Less; Chalms Qutstanding at the beginning of the year™ 384,755 119,172 148,094 1,152,631 788,34} 94,397 10,300 963,038

Total Clalms ncurred 5,716,758 205,653 104,304 65,026,714 3,282,044 93,532 150,527 3,532,101

*Mct af Reinsuronce

“3

o




i i & A Health
Religare Health Insurance Company Lirmited Qg &EL»{Q&HE { Insurance
IROA fiegistration number 348 dated 16 April, 2012

Al Hedlth Hawedha
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEQULE -3
COMPMISSION
Particufars for the Year ended 315t March, 2039 Forthe Year ended 315t March 2018
Health [ | other | Total Health | A | Other | Totat

(% '000) 1% '000)| % *000)] [ ‘000 1% ‘00| ® DOOJF 008 1X'000
Commission paid
Dhrect 1,795,564 219,751 72,711 2,078 986 1,162,001 152,834 94,312 1,429,167
Add: Re-inserante Astepted 21,443 - - 21443 51,027 - - 51027
Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded 2,142,717 146,367 125039 2,414,622 1,682,120 343,951 67,288 1,893,361
Net Commission (325,710 £3.,344 (52,327h {314,193} 449,091} 8,881 27,043 (a13,167)
AREAK- UP OF THE EXPENSES{GROSS] INCURRED TO PROCURE BUSINESS.
AgEnlS 885,305 27,435 42,454 956,194 493 497 12 448 £3 258 582,204
[Bepkers® 530,317 26,337 23,624 580,277 391,042 16,973 23,981 431995
Corpuraje Agency 378,943 156,940 §,632 Ga2 515 297,862 116412 1092 414,967
Referral - - - - - - - -
Gthers - - - - . - - -
TOTAL(B) 1,795,564 210,711 2,711 2,07¢.386 1,182,001 152,834 84,332 1,429,167

* Includes Web-Aggregatar.




Religare Health Insurance Company Limited

geRELGARE oty

IADA Registration numbet 138 dated 26 Aprl, 2012 ¢ Insurance
A Health Havesha
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS
SCHEOULE -4
OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS
5 No Particulars For the Year ended 315 March, 2019 For ihe Year ended 310 March 2038
Health [ Other Tatal Health X3 [ other Total
%000} [X°000) (% ‘000) %000} (000 {000} 2000} (2 '000)
£ |Employees” remaseration & wellara benefits 1,494,990 26327 114,415 2,878,677 1,840,313 212,322 315,578 2,11,213
2 [Fravel, convevance and vehlzle runining expenses 205,120 32,138 9,405 236,664 242,662 27,597 15,767 285425
3 [Ifraining expenses 23471 1533 1076 17.081 12,577 o028 1,142 20,747
4  jRents, rates & taxes 85,957 9,275 3,942 49,170 60,172 9.25¢ 5,209 94,631
5  |Repairs 23,583 2,545 1,081 21.E10 32,354 3,733 2,102 58,189
&  [Priming & stationery 39,269 4,238 1801 45,308 41,458 4,779 2,691 AG,RAR
7 {Comemunicalion 71,344 7,700 327 32,31% 65,013 7,503 4226 76,762
B jiegal & professional charges 674,473 72,/ 30,930 778,195 844,154 53,243 28,880 624,257
9 jAuditors’ fegs, oxponses etc . - - ~
{a} as auditor 2,539 274 L6 1,930 2029 234 332 2,385
() a5 adviser or in any other capacity, in respecs of - - -
(i} Taxstion matiers - - - - - - - -
{il} Insurance marters - - - - - - -
{ii)) Management services; and - - - - - - - -
{c) in any oiher capacily - - - . - . - -
0 |Advertisement and publicity 738,122 79,662 33,84% 851,633 569,508 71,243 43,502 730,254
11 jinterest & bank charges 29,823 1,219 1368 34,409 18,652 2,152 1212 12,016
12 thers - - -
(a} Elettricity and Water 26,035 2,810 1,184 30,033 26,500 3,057 1,722 31279
{b) Medicat Charges-Policy Yssuance 7.035% . - 7,035 11877 - - 11,577
{d) Other 53,392 5,762 2248 61,603 53,057 6,121 3447 62,625
13 |Depreciatlon 138,663 14,565 6,359 159,987 127,640 14,736 B,294 50,659
14 {Sanvce Tax /G5T Account 34 4 2 kL 1.3%54 156 58 1,598
TOTAL 4,613,845 457,189 211,258 5,322,292 3,680,300 A22, 544 237,973 4,340,835




Religare Health Insurance Company Limited 25 RELIGARE l Health

o h G valuon thot nind Insurance
IRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012
' Al Health Havesha
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDLHE -5
SHARE CAPITAL
5. No Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
(% "000) {%'000)

1 tAuthorised Capital
1,300,000,000 Equity Shares of X 10 each {Previous Year 13,000,000 8,000,000
800,000,000 Equity Shares of % 10 each)
2 {issued Capital
688,549,888 Equity Shares of X 10 each (Previous Year 6,885,499 5,948,299
594,829 861 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each)
3 |Subscribed Capital

688,549,888 Equity Shares of X 10 each {Previous Year 6,885,498 5,948,299
564 §29 861 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each}
4 lCalled-up Capital : -
688,549,888 Equity Shares of T 10 each (Previous Year 6,885,499 5,948,299
594,829 861 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each)
Less : Calis uppaid -
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up) -

Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back -
l.ess ; Preliminary Expenses
Less ; Expenses including commission or brokerage on -

Underwriting or subscription of shares

TOTAL . 6,885,499 5,948,299

Notes:

1 Out of the above, 617,392,749 {Previous Year 540,003,810 Equity Shares of X 10 each are held by the hoiding company * Religare Emerprisas Limited™, along with
its nominees.




Religare Health Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012

SBRELIGARE | Healn

Valuex thal bisd

Insurance

Al Hoalth Hanesha

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULE - 5A

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certified by the Management]

Shareholder As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
Number of Shares % of Holding Number of Shares % of Holding
Promoters
indian 668,771 B01 97.1% 591,388 862 99.4%
Foreign - 0.0%) - 0.0%,
Others 19,778,087 2.9% 3,440,999 0.6%
TOTAL 688,549,888 100.0% 594,829,861 100.0%

g2



Religare Health Insurance Company Limited g% RELIGARE | Health
IRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012
Ab Headlth Hanesha
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULE- 6
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
5. No Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
(% '000) (% '000)
1 iCapital Reserve - -
2 |Capital Redemption Reserve - -
3 |Share Premium - -
4 jGeneral Reserves - -
Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss - -
Account
Less: Amount utitized for Buy-back - -
5 |Catastrophe Reserve - -
6 {0ther Reserves:
- Employee Stock Option Reserve
- Opening Balance - -
- Additlons during the period 139,887 -
7 |Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account - -
TOTAL 139,887 -

<



i imi s f Health
Rellgaz.'e ﬂea%th Insurance Company Limited %ﬁu RELIGARE l Heath
IRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012 -

AL Health Hawesha

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULE - 7
BORROWINGS
5. No Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
(% '000) (% '000)
1 |Debentures/ Bonds - -
2 |Banks - -
3 {Financial Institutions - -
4 |Others - -
TOTAL - - -

g’\
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Religare Health Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 April, 2012

agﬂEL!GM}E | Healen

Values thot bénd insurance

Al Hedth Hamesha
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULE - B

INVESTMENTS - SHAREHOLDERS

Shareholders
5. No

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2019

As at 31st March, 2018

{% "000}

(%’000)

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Government securities and Government
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bitls

508,878

414,738

Qther Approved Securities

220,848

187,810

Other Investments

{ a} Shares

{aa} Equity

{bb} Preference

{ b} Mutual Funds

* {{c} Derivative Instruments

(d) Debentures/ Bonds

397,081

(2} Other Securities

- Fixed Deposits

210,700

{f} Subsidiaries

{g) investment Properties-Real Estate

Investments in infrastructure and Social Sector

- Enfrastructure Bonds

659,816

612,531

- Housing Bonds

201,064

451,203

Other than Approved Investments

50,000

50,000

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Government securities and Goverament
guaranteed bonds including Treasury 8ills

50,001

Other Approved Securities

Other Investments

{ a} Shares

{aa} Eguity

{bb) Preference

{ b} Mutuat Funds

{¢] Derivative Instruments

{d} Bebentures/ Bonds

299,755

50,000

(e} Other Securities

- Fixed Deposits

210,200

139,400

- Certificate of Deposit

{f) Subsidiaries

(g} Investment Properties-Real Estate

Investments in infrastructure and Social Sectar

- Infrastructure Bonds

- Housing Bonds

249,805

Other than Approved Investments

TOTAL

%,784,36%

2,591,337

INVESTMENTS

In india

2,784,361

2,591,337

Cutside India

TOTAL

2,784,361

2,591,337

Mote:

Aggregale amount of Company's invesiments other than listed equity securilies and derivalive instrumenls is Rs. 2,765,680
Thousands {Previous year Rs. 2,562,961 Thousands) Markel vatue of such invesiments as af Mar 31, 2019 is Rs. 2,764,239
Thousands {Prevrous year Rs. 2,546,715 Thou




< P L6 f | Heaith
Religare Health insurance Company Limited SSRELIGARE | Heatth
IRDA Registration number 148 dated 26 Aprll, 2012

Al Hedth Hanesha
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULE - 8A
INVESTMENTS - POLICY-HOLDERS
. Policy-Holders
5-No Particulars A ot 315t March, 2019 s at 3ist March, 2018
(3’000} {X°000)
LONG TERIM INVESTMENTS
1 [Government securlties and Government guaranteed 2,460,615 1,562,117
bonds including Treasury Bilfs
2 |Other Approved Securities 1011989 715,413
3 10ther Investments - -
{ a) Shares - -
faa) Equity - -

(bb) Preference -
{ b} Mutuat Funds -
{c} Derivative lnstruments -

(d) Debentures/ Bonds 1,835,682 1,260,917
{e} Other Securities -

- Fixed Deposits -
{f} Subsidiaries -
{g] Investment Properties-Real Estate -
4 {lnvestments in Infrastructure and Social Sector -

- infrastructure Bonds 2,536,746 1,403,006
- Housing Bonds 1,004,553 550,393
5 |Other than Approved Investments - -
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS .
1 |Government securities and Government guaranteed 100,021 15,501

bonds including Treasury Bilks
2 |Other Approved Securities -
3 |Other lnvestments -
{ a) Shares -
{aa)} Equity -
{bb) Preference -
{ b} Mutual Funds 20,020 271,379
{c} Derivative Instruments - -
{d) Debentures/ Bonds 613,722 371,864
{e} Other Securities - -
- Fixed Deposits - 246,800
- Certificate of Deposit 249,810
(f] Subsidiaries -
(g} Investment Properties-Real Estate -

4 ltnvestments in Infrastructure and Social Sector -

- Infrastructure Bonds 49,938 ! 100,183
- Housing Bonds 342119 190,288
5 |Other than Approved Investments - -
TOTAL 10,232,217 6,687,859
INVESTMENTS
1 ilnindia 10232217 6,687,859
2 jCutside India - -
TOTAL 10,232,217 5,687,859
Notes:

Aggregate amount of Company's investments other than listed equity securities and derivative instruments is Rs,
10,232,217 Thousands {Previous year Rs. 6,687,659 Thousands). Market value of such investments as at Mar 31, 2019 is
Rs. 10,386,507 Thousands (Previous year Rs, 6,734,299 Thousands}
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULE- 9
LOANS
5. No Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
(% '000) (X '000}
1 |SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Secured
{a) On mortgage of property
{aa} In India

{bb} Outside India

{b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities
{c) Others

Unsecured

TOTAL

2  |BORRQWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
{a) Central and State Governments
{b) Banks and Financial Institutions
{c) Subsidiaries

(d} industriat Undertakings

{e} Others

TOTAL -
3 [PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

' (a} Loans classified as standard

(33} In India

{bh) Cutside India

{b} Non-performing loans less provisions
{aa} In India

{bb) Dutside India . L o
TOTAL ) : L
4 {MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(2} Short Term

{b) Long Term

TOTAL
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULE - 11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
5. No Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
{Z '000) (% '000)
1 [Cash {including cheques, drafts and stamps} 29,149 34,932
2 IBank Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts®
{aa) Short-term {due within 1Zmonths) 8,253 10,634
{bb] Others 2,500 9,797
(b} Current Accounts 362,470 191,090
{c) Others
3 [Money at Cail and Short Notice
{a)  With Banks
{b}  With other Institutions
4 |Others
TOTAL 402,372 246,453
Balances with non-scheduled banks included in 2 and 3 NIL NIL

above

2 Investment raloted Fixed deposits have been reported under investments insteod of cash ond Bonk balonce.
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SCHEDULE - 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS
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. Ne Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
{X '000} (% "000)

ADVANCES

1 JReserve deposits with ceding companies - .

2 {Application meney for investments - -

3 {Prepayments 33,304 33,833

4 |Advances to directors/officers - -
Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source{Net of prevision

5 {for taxation} 7,170 6,861

6 {Others
{a} Advances to suppliers 10,768 7,438
{b) Other Advances 3,190 4,149
TOTAL (A) 54,431 52,282
OTHER ASSETS

1 {income accrued on investments * 520,420 355,431

2 |Outstanding premiums 81,323 82,067

3 [Agents balances 18,577 13,285

4 jroreign agencies balances - -
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business{including

5 lre-insurers) 709,313 115,386

& |Due from subsidiaries/helding companies - 585

7 |beposit with RBI{Pursuant ta section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938) - -

8 Others
[a) Rent Deposits & other assets 90,963 70,908
{b) Service tax / GST unutilized credit 239,192 305,530
{€) Urclaimed amount of Policy Holder {investment) 16,528 13,190
TOTAL {B} 1,676,317 956,381
TOTAL {A+B} 1,730,748 1,008,663

* Income accrued on investments includes interest on deposits olso.
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CURRENT LIABILITIES
5.No Particulars As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2018
(%000} {000}
1 fAgents' balances 210,676 151,694
2 |Balance due to other insurance companies 215,302 145,783
3 IDeposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
4 jPremiums received in advance 775,318 535,497
5 [Unallocated premium 318,943 296,293
6 jSundry creditors 1,588,408 1,448,992
7 |Due to subsidiaries/holding company 3527 4,387
8 |Claims ocutstanding* 1,647,587 1,152,031
9  {Due to officers/directors - -
10 |Unclaimed armount of Policy Helder 19,485 14,408
11 [Others - -
(a) Tax deducted payable 150,931 48,668
{b) Other statutory dues 14,881 11,051
{c) Service Tax /GST Liability 486,332 386,159
{d} Other Liabilities 5,197 9,176
TOTAL 5,436,588 4,208,139
*Net of Reinsurance
PRy
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SCHEDULE - 14
PROVISIONS
5. No Particulars As at 315t March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018
{%°000) (X *000)
1 YReserve for unexpired risk 5,703,487 3,857,975
2 |For taxation{less advance tax paid and tax deducted at source) - -
3 [For proposed dividends - -
4 |For gividend distribution tax - -
5 [Others - -
{a ) For employee benefits 78,500 606,262
(b ) Lease egualisation reserve 567 567
(¢ ] Provision for doubtiul debits 97,807 -
TOTAL 5,880,460 4,014,804
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SCHEDULE - 15

MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE

{To the extent not written off or adjusted)

S. No Particulars As at 31st March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018

(X '000) {X'008)
1 |Discount allowed in issue of shares/ debentures - -

Others

TOTAL
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Significant Accounting Policles farming pa-rt of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Background

Religare Health Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on Pk April, 2007 as a
company under the Companies Act, 2013 [erstwhile the Companies Act, 1956} {’the Act’}. The Company Is
licensed since 26™ April, 2012 by the tnsurance Regulatory and Development Autharity {RDA') for carrying out
the business of underwriting General insurance refating to Health segment, which comprises Health, Personai
Accident and Travel insurance. These products are distributed through individual agents, brokers, corporate

agents, onfine and Company’s sales force,

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared, on 2 going concern basis, under the historical cost convention
and on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles unless
otherwise specifically stated and in accordance with the statutory requirements prescribed under the
insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment} Act, 2015), the Insurance Regulatery and
Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companles)
Reguiations, 2002 (‘The Regulations’} and orders and directions issued by the insurance Regulstory and
Development Authority [IRDA’} in this behalf, the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and comply
with the applicable notified accounting standards pursvant to the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, which continues to apply under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the

Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and current practices prevailing within the Insurance Industry in India.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, as
on the Balance Sheet date, revenue and expenses for the year ended and disclosure of contingent itabilities as
on the Balance Sheet date.

The estimates and assumptions used in these fnancial statements are based on management’s evaluation of
the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from
the estimatas and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any revision to the

accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.
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Schedules forming part of financial statements

4. Significant Accounting Policies

4.1. Revenue recogaition
Premium income
Premium written including reinstatement premium is recognized as income aver the contract period or period
of risk, whichever is appropriate, on a gross basis, net of goods and service tax. Hawever, in case of
government scheme [ policy, the premium is recognized to the extent of certainty of its realization. Any
subsequent revision to premium as and when they occur are recognized over the remaining period of risk or
contract period, as applicable. Adjustments to premium arising on cancellation of palicies are recognized in the
period in which it is cancelied. The Net Premium Written is adjusted / netted of by the amount of movement
of Unearned Premium Reserve to arrive at the net premium earned.

Income from reinsurance ceded

Commission on reinsurance ceded is adjusted/netted off from commission expense in the period of ceding the
risk.
Profit Commission under reinsurance treaties, wherever applicable, is recognized as income in the year of finat

determination of profits and combined with commission on reinsurance ceded.

Incame earned on investments

interest income oh investments is recognized on accrual basis. Accretion of discount and amaortization of
premium relating to debt securities is recognized over the holding/maturity period on 2 straight-line basis.
Realized gainfloss on securities, which is the difference between the sale consideration and the carrying value
in the books of the Company, is recognized on the trade date. In determining the realized gainfloss, cost of
securities is arrived at on ‘Weighted average cost’ basis. Further, in case of rmutual funds, the profit or loss on
sale also includes the accumulated changes in the fair value previously recognized under ‘Fair Value Change
Account’. Sale consideration for the purpose of realized gainfloss is net of brokerage and taxes, if any, and
excludes interest received on sale,

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

investment income on shareholder fund is disciosed in Profit & Loss Account and investment income on

policyholder funds is disclosed under Revenue Accounts.

4.2. Premium received in advance

Premium received in advance is the premium, where the period of cover sought incepts is clearly outside the

accounting period.

4.3, Unallocated Premium

Unallocated premium includes premium depasit and premium which has been received but for which risk has

not commenced.
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Schedutes forming part of financial statements

Reinsurance Premium

Insurance premium on ceding of the risk is recognised in the period in which the risk commences in
accordance with reinsurance arrangements with the reinsurers. Any subseguent revision to premium ceded is
recognised in the period of such revision. Adjustment to reinsurance premium arising on canceltation of

policies is recognized in the period in which they are cancelled.

Premium Deficiency
Premiurmn deficiency is recognised when the sum of expected claim costs and related expenses and

maintenance costs exceed the reserve for unexpired risks and is computed based on actuariafly determined

ultimate loss ratios.

Unearned Premium Reserve

Unearned Premium Reserve represents that part of the net written premium (i.e. premium, ret of reinsurance
ceded) which is attributable to, and set aside for subsequent risks to be bome by the Company under
contractual obligations on contract perlod basis or risk period basis, whichever is appropriate, and is created at

50% of the net written premium of preceding twelve months as at the Balance Sheet date.

Claims

Claims are recognized as and when reported. Claims are recorded in the Revenue Account, net of claims
recoverable from reinsurers / co-insurers to the extent there is 2 reasonable certainty of realization, These
estimates are progressively revalued on the availability of further information. Estimated Hability in respect of
claims is provided for, based on the intimations received up to the year end, information / estimates provided
by the insured / surveyors / Third Party Administrators (TPA) and judgment based on the past experience and

other applicable faws and practices.

Claims Incurred but nat reported [IBNR) represent that amount of claims that may have been incurred prior to
the end of the current accounting year but have not been reported or claimed. The IBNR provision also
includes provision, if any, required for claims Incurred but not esough reported {IBNER). 1BNR and IBNER
liabilities are provided based on actuarial principles and certified annually by the Appointed Actuary of the
Company. The methodology and assumptions on the basis of which the liability has been determined has also
beern certified by the Appointed Actuary to be appropriate, in accordance with puidelines and norms issued by
the Institute of Actuaries of india and in concurrence with the IRDA.

further claims incurred also include specific claims settlement costs such as survey / legal fees / TPA fees and

other directly attributable costs.

Tt
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Schedules forming part of financial statements

4.8. Acquisition costs
Acquisition costs are those costs that vary with, and are primarily related to the acquisition of new and

renewal of insurance contracts viz. commission, peticy issue expenses, etc. These costs are expensed in the

period in which they are incurred.

4.9. Investments
Investments are made in accordance with the insurance Act, 1938, as amended by the Insurance Law
{Amendment) Act, 2015 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Investment) Regutations, 2016,
and various other circulars/notifications and amendments issued by the IRDAI in this context from time to
time.
investments are recorded at cost, on trade date and includes brokerage, transfer charges, stamps etc., if any,

and exclude interest accrued up to the date of purchase.

Classification
investments maturing within twelve months from Balance Sheet date and tnvestments made with the specific

intention to dispose off within twelve months are classified as ‘short term investments”, investments other

than ‘short term investments’ are classified as Jlong teem investments’.

Valuation.
tvestrnents are valued as folfows:
*  Debt securities and non ~ convertible preference shares
All debt securities including government securities and non — convertibie preference shares are
considered as ‘held to maturity’ and accordingly stated at histarical cast, suhject te accretion of
discount or amortization of premium over the holding/maturity period on a straight line basis.
¢ Metual funds
Mutual fund investrments are stated at fair value, being the closing net asset value at Balance Sheet
date.
+  Listed Equities
Listed equity shares as at the Balance Sheet date are stated at fair value being the quoted closing
price on the Primary Exchange ~ ‘National Stock Exchange {‘NSE'Y. In case the equity share is not
listed / traded on the Primary Exchange the quoted closing price on the Secondary Exchange —
‘Bombay Stock Exchange (‘BSE'Y, is considered as fair value. Equity shares awaiting listing are stated
at historical cost subject to provision for diminution, if any, in the value of such investment
determined separately for each individual investment.

* Investments other than menticned above are valued at cost.
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Schedules forming part of financial statements

* Fair Value Change Account
in accordance with the Regulations, unrealized gainfloss arising due to changes in fair value of listed
equity shares ard mutual fund investments are taken to the ‘Fair Value Change Account’. The bafance

in the Fair Value Change Account is not available for distribution, pending realization.

Impairment of investments

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication of investments being
impaired. If any such indication exists, the carrying value of such investment is reduced to its recoverable
amount and the impairment loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account, If at the Balance Sheet date
there is any indication that a previously assessed impairment foss no longer exists, then such loss is reversed

and the investment is restated to that extent.

4.10. Fixed assets; Intangibie and Impairments
Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes the purchase price and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its warking condition for its intended use.
immovable assets at the leased premises including civil works, electrical tems are capitalized as leasehold
improvements and are amortized over the primary period of lease.
Depreclation is provided on Straight Line Method, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the
management, in the manner prescribed in Schedule i of the Companies Act, 2013.-The useful fives in the

following cases are different from that prescribed by Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Useful Lives of the Assets as
Useful Life of Assets prescribed as assessed / estimated by the
per Schedule i of the Companies Company
Act, 2013 {No. of Years)

Assets Description {No. of Years)
Office Equipment (Glow Sign
Boards and Batteries 5 3
Furniture and Fixtures 10 5
Vehicles {acquired from ‘
Novermnber, 2011 to March, 2014) 8 6.25

‘Based on usage pattern and internal assessment, the management believes that the useful lives as given above
tiest represent the period over which the management expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives of
these assets is different from the lives as prescribed in Schedule H of the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on addition or on sale / discard of an asset is calculated pro-rata from / up to the date of such
addition or sale/discard.
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Intangibie Assets

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable ta
assets witl flow to the Company and the costs of the assets can be measured relisbly.

Intangible assets comprising computer software are carried at cost less amortization. Computer software

including improvements are amortised over the management’s estimate of the useful fife of such intangibles.

Management estimates for useful life of intangibles is 6.2 years.

All assets including intangibles individually costing up to Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated / amartized in the year

inwhich they are acquired.

impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that any asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the carrying value of such assets is reduced to its recoverable amount
and the impairment loss is recognized in the Revenue Account and Profit and Loss Account, If, at the Balance

Sheet date there is any indication that 2 previously assessed impairment foss no longer exists, then such loss is

reversed and the asset is restated to that extent.

4,11. Qperating Lease
Assets acquired under Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of the ownership are
retained by the lessor are dassified as Operating Leases. Lease payments of assets/premises taken on

operating lease are recognised as an expense in the Revenue (5) and Profit and Loss Account,

4.12. Employee benefits

(i) Defined Contribution Plan

The benefit in the form of contribution to the Statutory Provident Fund, Employee State insurance and
Employee Labour Welfare Fund etc. are considered as the defined contribution plans ang are recognized

on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the period during which services are rendered by the
employees.

(i)}  Gratuity : Defined Benefit Plan
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, 2 defined benefit retirement plan covering eligibfe

empfloyees. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees on retirement, death while
in employment or on termination of emplioyment. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of
service. The Company makes annual contribution to the gratuity fund established as Trust. The Company
accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in future based on an independent actuarial

valuation conducted by an independent actuary on projected unit credit method as at the Balance Sheet

Date.
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{ii) Leave Encashment - Other Long term Benefits
The employees of the Campany are entitled to compensated absences and leave encashment as per

the poiicy of the Company, the fability in respect of which is provided, based on an actuarial valuation
conducted by an independent actuary on projected unit credit method as at the Balance Sheet date.
Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial

assumptions are recognized immediately in the Revenue Account(s) and Profit and Loss Account as

income or expense.

4.13. Employee Stock Option Scheme({"ESOCS”)

The company follows the intrinsic method for computing the compensation cost, for options granted under
the scheme(s). The difference if any, between the intrinsic value and the grant price, being the compensation
cost is recognized as deferred stock option expense and is charged to Revenue Account and Profit and Loss

Account on straight fine basis over the vesting period of options.

4.14. Taxation
{i} Current tax is determined based on the amount of tax payable, calculated as per provisions of Income Tax
Act 1961, in respect of taxable income for the year.
(i} Deferred taxis recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax asset,
on timing differences, being the differences between taxable incomes and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years,
fiii) Provision for taxation for the period(s} is ascertained on the basis of assessable profits cormputed in
accordance with the provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961,

(iv} Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. At each Balance Sheet date, the Company re-assesses
uarecognized deferred tax assets, if any.

{v) Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the

recagnized amount and there is intention to settle the assets and the liabilities on a net basis,

{vi} Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable rights to set off assets
against liabliities representing the current tax and where the deferred tax and liabilities relate to taxes on
income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

4.15. Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. For

the purpase of calculating difuted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

T
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Schedutes forming part of financial statements

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4.16. Provisions and Contingencies
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present cbitgation as a result of past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted 1o their present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and aajusted to reftect the current best estimates. Contingent losses arising from claims other than
insurance claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability
has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated. A disclosure for a contingent liability other
than those ynder policies is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not require an cutflow of resources. When there is 2 possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihcod of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

4.17. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of accounting standards, {AS)-3, cash flow statement comprises of

cash and bank balances only.

4.17 Segment Reperting
4.18. Altocation of Income and Expenses
4181, Altacation of Investment lncome
Investment income across segments within the Revenue Account has been allocated on the
basis of claims and other allocabie liabilities for the respective segments.
4.18.2. Allocation of Expenses
4.18.2.1. Expenses that are directly identified to the business class are allocated on actual basis.
4.1B.2.2.0ther expenses that are not directly identifiable, are allocated in the proportion of Net
Premium of respective business .

4.18.3. Segment assets and liabilities have been aliocated to various segments to the extent possible

418 Service Tax / poods and service tax lability on insurance service is set-off against the service tax credits / input
tax credits available from tax paid on input services. Unutilized credits, if any, are carried forward for set-off.

")
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

Contingent Liabilities (2000}
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 Asat31.03.2018
Partly paid up Investments - -
Claims, ather than against Policies, not acknowledged as debts by the Company 9,391 5,132
Underwriting commitments outstanding fin respect of shares and securities) - -
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 9,421 11,035

Statutory demands [ lizbilities in dispute, not provided for
feinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in accounts B -
(thers - Against the cases filed by the ex (andlord 65 38

Basis used by tha Actuary for determining provision required for tANR f1BNER
*Ciaims Incurred But Not Reported’ {IBNR) and Claims Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBMER} as at March 31, 2019 has been estimated by the Appointed

Actuary in compliance with the guidelines issued by IRDA and applicable provisions of professional guidance notes issued by the Institute of Actuaries of
India.

Encumbrances

Ali the assets of the Company are free fram any encurnbrances except depasits in banks amounting to 9,421 thousands {previous year ¥ 11,035 thousand)
These deposits have been placed with banks for the purposes of executing bank guarantees. The Company has all assetls withia India.

Esttmated Amount of Commitments made and Outstanding for {2 '000)
Particulars As a1 31.03,2019 Asat 31.03.2018
Leans - -
investments . - -
Fiked Assets [MNet of advances} 13,660 . 3,781
Claims less Refnsurance paid to Claimants® (% '000)
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03,2018
in India 5,268,683 3,239,832
Qutside India 87,707 68,965
* Excluding Claims paid on Relnsurance accepted
Age-wise Breakup of Gross Clalms Outstanding® {2 "800}
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03,2018
Outstanding for mare than six months 174,610 177,348
Others 1,591,594 701,431
1,766,204 878,779

*Exciuding HENR provisions, amounts payable to service providers and third party administrator,
p

Claims settled and remaining unpald for more than six months is NIL {Previous year : Nil)

fa) Premium fess Rei e Written During the Year {% 0001
Class of Business in Indiz Qutside india
tor the Year ended  For the Year ended  For the Year ended  For the Year ended
31.01.2019 31,03.2018 31.03.201% 31.03.2018
Miscellaneous 12,657,548 8,218,715 - -

{b)} No premium income is recognized on “Varying Risk Pattern” basls.
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Extent of Rik Aetained and Reinsured {X'000)
Class of Business Risk Aetained fisk Reinsurad
Forhe Year ended For the Year ended For the Year For the Year

31.03.2019 31032018 ended 33,03.201% ended 35.03.2018
Miscellaneous 59% Fa% 3% 6%
Value of Contracts in refation o Investments {000}
Particulars As at 31.03.2019  Asat31.03.3018
Purchase where deliveries are pending - -
Sales where payments are overdue - .

Al the investments are mads in accardance with insurapce Act, 1938 and IRDA [Investment) Regulatiens, 1016 and are performing assels,
the Company does not have any investment property as at March 31, 2019 or March 31, 2018,

Histarlcal cost of investments which ace valued at Fair Value

{5:000)
March 31, 2019 wiarch 31, 2018
Particulars Regorted [ fair Reported / fair
value . |Historieaf Cost value Histarical Cost

Mutual Funds 20,020 20,00} 271,379 27,000

Equity Shares 18,681 35,252 28,578 35,252

Age-wise Analysis of the Unclaimed Ameunt of the Policyhokders

: (% '000}
. Age-wise Analysis {in months)
Particutars Totat Ameunt FE 1318 Mits 19-28 MG 25 - 30 Mits 3L~ 36 Mt Bryond 36 Mtz

ETatens SEXtled Bt et paid io the :

poticybolders { insuted due to any reasons

except under Hiigation rom the insured

/policyhalders - - - - - - ~
sum due 1o the insured fpoficyholders en

materity or otherwise - - - - - B -
fxceass caliection of the premiom [ tax or any

other charges which is refundable 1o the

poticybolders either a5 terms of conditions of

the policy or as per low or a5 enay be directed

by the Authority but not reflunded 3¢ tar 74,416 14,280 113 4 - 8 1t
(heques issued but not encashed by the

paticyhalder/insured * 151,759 60,186 24,890 11,010 13,532 14,780 27,361
* Faie Value of Investenents sgainst unclaimed amount is % 16,528 Thousands.

Details of Unclaimed and come th

X Lakhs

|Panticulars FY 1018-19

Opening Batance 144,08

Add: Amount Teansferred to unclaimed amount 2389

Add: Cheques issued aut of the unciaimed amount but not encashed by the paticyholders 758

Add: Investment income 14.38

Less: Ameunt paid during the year £0.08

Closing Batance of Unclaimed Amouat 19485 '

Segment informatian

Business Segments

The Campany's primary reportable spgments are identiied in aceordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Freparation of Financial Statements
and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulatians 2002, The eperating expenyes and investrnent and other incame have begn allocated to varicus tegments 3s per

atcounting policies disclosed above, However, due Lo {he nature of the business, segment assels and liabilities have been allocated to various segments to the extent
possible.

{000}
Sagment Health Persanal Accident Others
Asat31.03.2019  Asat3L03.2018  |Asat 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018 |As at 11.03.2013 fAs at 31.03.2018

Health Segment
Segmental Aevenun 16,289,220 9,509,187 1,442,486 1.036,730 701,025 551,889
segmeatal Result 39,171 {387,628} 323,255 34,814 254,085 17,348
Segmentat Liabilities
Clalms Qutstanding (Net} 1,280,950 44,765 130214 k9,172 136,423 118,094
Unexpired risk reserve {Net} 5,032,071 3,483,273 $70,335 AULETE 81,081 72,819
Premium received in advance T11,0585 463,695 37,519 47,588 26,744 28.215
Segment Assets
Outstanding Premium 82,067

b) Geographical Segment S
There is no reporzble Geograpkical Segme:

\ \_{/\
¥
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Schodules forming part of financial statements
Details of Managerial Remuneration as per terms of appointment are a3 under:

{% ‘000

Particulars As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03,2018
Sataries B Allowantes 28,506 25,585
Contribution to Provident and other funds 1,438 1,307
Parguisites - 10
Tatal ** 29,944 26,902

**The managerizl remuneration paid to Mr. Anuj Gulali, the Managing Director and Chief Executive officer of the company is in accordance with the agproval
accorded by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Autharity as per the requirement of Sec 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938, Pursuant to the said approval T
15,000 (thousand} {Previous year € 15,000 thousand) is charged to Revenue Account, and remaining % 14,944 thousand (Previous year T 11,902 thousand) is

charged 1o Profit and Loss Account

Provision towards gratuity and feave encashment are determinzd actuarially for company as a whole and accordingly have not been cansidered in the abave

information

During the year & provision of X 28,956 (thousand) towards bonus for managerial personneal has been created. The same is payable subject to approval by
sharehotders and Insurance Regulatory and Development Aathority. Fhe Provision has been charged to Profit and Loss actount

During the year bonus of X 54,376 thousand has been paid to Mr. Anuj Gulat, the Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Campany. The said

bonus has been paid out of previous yesr provisions.

Perquisites are calculated as per Income Tax Rules, 1952,

The results of reinsurance inward are accounted as per last available statement of accounts/cenfirmation from reinsurers

Expenditure in Forelgn Currency (On accrual basis)

(% ‘000)
Particulars Year ended 31.03.19  Year ended 31.03,18
Travelling 1,993 1,712
Rermuneration - -
Seftware License Feas 11,317 #374
Purchase of Fixed Assets . .
Prafessional fees 25,350 23,481
Others 238,270 154,860
Totat 276,730 186,428

Operating Lease Commitments

The Company has taken on lease office premises. Lease payments on canceflable and non canceliabie lease of Rs, 116,346 thousand {previous year 102,508
thousand} are charged to Revenue Account and Prafit and Loss Account. The future minimum lease payments in respect of nan canceliable as at the balance

shaet date are as under:

The iease rental charged under non cancellable operating leases and maximum obligation on such teases at the balance sheet date are as follows:

{000}
Particulars Year ended 31.03.13  Year ended 31.03.18
Payable not later than one year 39,854 31,105
Payable later than one year birt not later than five years 31,674 4,560
Payable later than five years ) - -
Totat 70,927 35,665
Forelgn Currency Exposures
Foreign currency exposures which are not hedged as at the Balance Sheet date are; (%000}
Particulars - Year ended 31.03.19  Year ended 31.03.18
Payable in Indian Rupee 88,030 5,202

Payable in USD
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Detailed list of Related parties
{As par AS-18 issued by ICAY)

SERELIGARE |t |
s Fleadth Havesha

S.Na

Nature of Relationship

Name of party

Holding Company

Religare Enterprises Limited

Subsidiaries of immediate Holdiag Cumpanies

Religare Finvest Limiied

Relignre Capital Markets Limited

Retigare Broking Limited

Refigare Insurance kimited

Religare Global Asset Management Inc,

theligare Credit Advisor Private Limited (formerly Religire Credit Advisors L1P]

|Religare Comtezde Limited

Subsidiaries of fellow Subsidiaties

|Religare tousing Bevelog Finance Corporation Limited

Religare © ditjes Limted

Religare Capilal Markets [nternational (Mauritiug] Limited

Religare Capital Markets International (VK] Limited

Religare Capital Markets (Europe) Limited

Refigare Capital Markets {UX]) Limited

Refigare Capital Markets Corporate Finance Prs Limited

Rellgare Capital Markets Inc.

Religare Caplta} Markets (Hang kong] Ltd.

Tobier (UK) Limited

Kyte Management kmited

Religare Capital Markets {Singapere} Fle Limited

Bartleet Retlgare Securities {Private) Limited}

Bartfeet Asset Managy at {Private) Limited

Stratepic Research Limited

Bartleat Wealth Management [Frivate) Limited
hfurmerly Religare Bartleet Capitat Markets (Private] Limited)

[Religare Advisors Limited (Formerly known as Religare Wealth Management Limited)

Religare Busi Solutions Limited

gives them controt

individuals owning, directly or indirectly, interest in the voting power that

il

Key managemant personaal

Mr. Anuj Gulati

having Slgnificant Influence

Entemrises over which Key Management Personnel / Refatives thereaf are

Nil
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Schedules torming part of financial statements
Susamaey of significant retated party transactions
{As pet AS-18 issued by iCAR
{% "D00)
Nature of Retatiomship with the _ A5 3t st March, As at 345t March,
S.No  |Namw of the Related Party ey Ouserlplion of Teanyactions f Categores 2019 / for the yesr | 2018 £ Far the year
ended 31 Maech, | ended 31st March,
2015, N
[Allocation of Equity Shares 490,593 BT4.756
erpunse Ack 10 Religarg rises Umised 31593 3599
) N [eceiztof Premium 392 438
1 Helgare Enterprives Limited Haotding Compa
e Enier I Company ey 3583 a92
Premium Recebvedt in Advance [ Cash Depasit 1 217
Security Beposls Pakd - 200
Crpense Reimburtement 1o Religare Finvest Limited Iz L
ifece(pt ol Premium 6,100 £.405
Cammission Expensts 1774 1338
H Rkpare Finvest Umited Feltow
Cammhsian Recievablef |Fayable] {351 bi]
Recehable - 117
[Premium Reccived In Advance f Cash Qeposit i1 &%
£ epense Reimbuivament 1o Refigare Braking Limited m 2,047
Expense Relmbuiiement by Religare Sraling Limiled - 14
Payaties - 172
3 Religare Sroking tmited Fellow Subikdiary Cotntissian Payable T 1160
Receivable 527 26
Commistion Expemics 7,523 8,956
Promium Reccived in Advance / Cash Gepasit 377 [T
Receipt of Premdum 9,256 346a |
Raceip) of Pramium 5% :F4
q Heliguer Capinal Markew Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Premium Recelved in Adwance / Cash Doportit 251
Expenye 10 Aeligare Comn Umiied 314 -
5 Actigare Commadities Lmited Subsidiary of Felow Subsidiary Receint of Fremium 1066 S0
{Fremium Received @ Advance £ Cash Doposic 5 ELd
apceipt of Premium 2918 1.229
Religzre Housing Dovelopment i . Promvium Received bn Advancs £ Cagh Depasit R& 5
[ Floarce Corparation Limited Subsidiary of Fellow Subnidisry
Other Pagable H 57
|keimbursement of Expenses 1 Oihee Companies - 35
Hecelpt of Premium 1 -
7 Aelipare Comurade Umied Sutrsidiary of Frilow Subsidiary Aeluad of Premivm - E
Fremium Received in Advance / Cash Depatit )
Religare Gredit Advbior Private: Preenim Aeceived in Advance f Cash Repmit ] 27
) Limiteci torenerly Refigare Credil atiary af Feliaw
Achliors LLPY O1her Recelvables . 4
feceipt of Premium a8 -
Redgace Adviors Limied{Farmerly N N
a Knawn &1 Relgars Weshth Subsidiacyod FellowSubigiary |/ TS Reteivedin Advance f Cash Depaslt 48
Maanagemest Linied] Commivion Payable 8 [
Remuncralion £4.331 47,513
et Aleceivesd i h i .
n M R Galats * Kev M. \ Pers Premium Receivedin Advance £ Cash Depotit 29
Receipt of Promim st 11

* The above disclosure does not incude equity thares alioted/issued as per E50P schemefright issue during the peniod to the KMP's {138 1akh shares during the year ended March

2619)

P
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Schedules forrming part of financlal sttements

23 Employee Benafits

A. Gratuity and Leave Encashment
The following 1ables summarize the c

p t of the net employ

benefit

sheet for the gratuily and esve encashment, and give the disclosure relating to acluariat valuation of leave encashment and gratyity liability

SEHELIGARE

{ Hoatih
{ msurance
A Heckth Havesha

recognized in the Profit and Loss Account, the fund Status and amount recognized in the balance

(X000}
Disclasures relating to actuarial valuation of Leave encashment angd gratuity hatifily:
ieave Encashment Gratulty
2018-19 2017-18 2018-13 2017-18
] Assumptions
indian Assured Lives Indizn Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives indian Assured Lives!
Mortality Mortality {2006-08) Uit*f  Mortality {2006-08] Uit*] Mortality {2006-08) Uk*] Mortality {2006-08) Uh®
Discount Rate 5.60% 6.70% 6,60%: 5. 705!
Rate of ingreass in cormpensation 6.00% 6.00%| 6.00% 66096
Rate of returnfexpected) o plan assets NA NA 6.60% 6.70%
18-35: 65% pa., I645: 18-35; 65% p.a, 36-4%;] 1B-35:65% p.a., 36-45:;| 18-35: 65% p.a., 3645:
\Withdrawal rates 45% p.a.. 46 and above:]  45% p.a., 46 and above:| 45% p.a., 46 and above:| 45% p.a., 46 and above;
25% p.a. and for CEO & +| 25% p.&. and tar CEO B +£25% p.a. and for CEOQ & + 25% p.a. and for CEQ B+
10% 10%) 1% 0%
Expected averape i king lives of employees 203 201 2.03 2.6
Il tChanges in present value of obigations
DBO 5t beginning of year 49,028 34,215 54,781 36,067
Inzerest Cost 2,365 1,568 3,481 2,203
Current Service Cost - 19,625 13,432 11,720 7.852
Senahls Paid 27,460 18,239 5,639 1,638
Actuarial gain/{loss) on obligation |8,465) (18,0531} (16,790} (10,298}
DBO at end of year 52,024 43,029 B1,133 54,781
W [Changes in fair value of plan assets
Falr Value of Plan Assets & beglnning of year 37,548 21,098
Expected fleturn of Plan Assets 2,904 1,735
Cantributions made NA NA 17,233 14,965
Benelits paic 5,639 1,618
Actuarial galn / {loss} on pian assets 2,611 1,385
fair Vatue of Plan Assets at vad of year 54,658 37,548
IV JFair Value of Plan Assels
Eair Value of Flan Assels al b of year - - 37,548 71,098
Actuat Batuen of plan assots - - 5,515 3,120
Contributions made - - 17,233 14,969
Benefit paid - - 5,639 1,638
Fair Vatue of Plan Assets at end of year " - 54,658 37,548
VvV VActuarial Galnf{loss) Recognised
Actuarial Gain/{lass] for the year { Obiigation) {8,465} (18,053} (16,790} {10,298)
Actuarlal Gain/(loss] For the year { Plan Assats) WA NA 2,61 1,385
Tatal Gain/{Loss) for the year {8,465} {18,053) {14,178} 18,913}
Actuarial Gain/{loss) Recognised for the year {8,465) {18,053} {14,178} {8,913}
Unrecognised Actuariat Gain f{Loss) at the end of year NIL NIL NIL NiL
Vi jAmounis 1o be recognised in the balance sheet
D80 at the end of year 52,024 49,029 81,123 54,781
Falr Value of Plan Assets at end of year N.A N.A 54.658 37,548
Funded Status deficit/ [surplus} 52,024 49,029 26,475 17,233
Unrecognised Actuarsal Galn f{Lossh ML NIL NI NIL
Net [ Asset)/Uiability recognised in the bafance sheet 52,024 49,029 16,475 12,233
i} jExpense Recognised
Current Service Cost 19,625 13,432 11,720 1851
interest Cost 2,365 1568 3,481 2,203
Expected Rolura on Plan Assets NA N.A {2,904} {1,735}
Net Actuarial Loss [ [Gain} recognised lor the year 8,465 18,053 14,178 8,913
Expense recognised in the statement of P&L Afe 30,455 331,053 26,475 17,233
Vill Mo ents in the liability rec d in Balance Sheer
Cpening Net Liahility 49,029 34,215 172,233 14,569
Expenses as above 30,455 33,051 26,475 17,233
Bepefits paid/Contribution made 27,460 18,239 17,233 14,969
Closing Net Uability 52,022 49,029 26,475 %7133
1 |Currert ltability 24525 26,275 17.233
Mon current liability 24 505 - -
Closing.Net Liabillyy £9,039 26,475 172,233
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Schedules forming part of financial statements
Employee’s Benefits ~ Gratuity Experience Adjustment {000}

31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2019
Benefit obligation 12,708 20,145 36,067 54,781 81,133
Fair Value of Plan Assets 10,613 10,806 21,098 37,548 54,658
Funded Status Deficlt / (Surplus} 2,005 9,340 14,569 17,233 26,475
Experience Adjustment on plan liabilities {Joss) {1,681} {4,444) {10,370} {10.901) {16,593)
% of pian jiabllities -13.23% -22.06% -28.75% -19.90% -20.45%
Experience Adjustment on pfan Assets {foss) 1,712 {1,514) 1,074 1,385 2,611
% of plan Assets 16.13% -14.01% 5.09%: 3.69% 4.78%
Actuarial Gain / Loss due to change in Assumptions {249) {374} (710} ] {196}
Employge’s Benefits ~ Leave Encashment Experience Adjustrment X '000)

31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2617 31.03.2018] 31.03.2019
Benefit obligation 18,553 26,358 34,215 49,029 52,024
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - - -~ -
Funded Status Deficit / (Surplus) 18,553 26,358 34,215 49,029 52,024
Experience Adjustment on plan (abitities (loss} (1,821} [9,268) {9,179] {18,481} {8,361)
% of plan liahilities ) -9.82% -35.16% -26.83% -37.69% -16.07%|
Experience Adjustment on plan Assets {loss) NA] NA NA NA NA
% of plan Assets NA NA MNA NA NA
Actaurial Gain / {Loss) due to change in Assumptions {250) {348} {547} 428 {103}

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company's employees are covered by Statutory Provident Fund, Emptoyee State Insurance and Employee Labour Weifare Fund to which the
Company makes a defined contribution measured as fixed percentage of Salary, During the year amount of X 146,264 thousands (Previous Year %
112,802 thousaads) has been charged to Revenue or Profit and Loss Account iowards contribedtion to above schemes/benefits.

Deferred Tax

(% "000)
Daferred tax assets Asat 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
Expenditure covered by section 438 of Income-tax Act, 1961 156,513 168,034
Provisian for doubtful trade receivahles 34,212 .
Carried forward unabsorbed depreciation and business loss 816,409 910,218
Total Deferred tax assets  {A) 1,007,135 ' 1,078,252
Deferred tax liabilities
Encess of depreciationfamaortization of fixed assets under incorme-tax law over {68,306} {69,681}
depreciation/amortization previded in accounts
Total Deferred tax liability  (B) {68,306) {69,681}
Net Deferred tax asset (liability) = (A-B) 938,829 1,008,571

Net Deferred tax asset recognized in books of accounts* -

*In the absence of virtual certainty regarding avaiiability of the sufficient future taxable income to set-off the taxable accumulated business Josses
in future, within allowable period, the deferced tax assets on account of timing differences as stipulated in Accounting Standard 22 on “Accounting

for Taxes on tncome™ has not been recognized.

£arnings Per Share

Basic earnings per eguity share have been computed by dividing net profit (lu‘ss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding for the year.

Year ended]| Year ended
Particulars Units 31.03.19 31.03.18
Net profit/{loss) after tax X in "000s 569,176 (162,518}
Welghtgd aver?ge of 1-1urnber of equity shares used in No. of Shares in 652,387 $33.901
computing basic earnings per share "000s
Basic earnings per share (a/b} A 0.87 {0.30)
Na. of Shares in
Weightied average of number of potential equity shares  ['000s 10,687 19,546
Diluted earnings per share faf{b+d}] .86 10.29}

*For the purpose of calculating weighted avergae number of potential equity shares, vaisation report as or 28th February 2019 has been

Expenses of Mzanagement

The company has charged expenses of X 1,794,832 thousands to Profit and Loss account, being amount in excess of limits preseribed in Schedute t
of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transactiag General or Health Insurance

S L

jti'dé‘-fo\‘ghqcompany for the year ending 315t March 2015 towards expensés of management

&1
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Sector Wise Business
Diszlasure of Sector wise business based on Gross Direct Written Premlum {GWF) as per Insurance Regulstory and Develapment Authority
{Obligations of Insuzers to Rural or Seciat Secters) Regulations 2015 is as under:
Business Scctor Year ended 31.03.2018 Year ended 31.03.13
. % of No. of
GOP (X '000s} Ko. of Lives Na. of Policies %ol GWP 1% of No. of Lives policies
Rural 1,482,334 739,418 85,202 B, 12%) 5.57% 10.17%|
Social 107,020 2,145,416 282 0.59%] 16.18% 0.03%]
Totat 18,255,745 13,266,584 B33,045 100.00%! 100.00%! 1.00.00%
Business Sector Year ended 31.03.2017 Year ended 31.03.18
% of No, of
GDP {® '0003) No. al Lives No. of Palicies % of GWP  [% of No. of Lives policies
Rusal 991,302 B68,108 60,230 9.08% 23.58% 9.11%|
Sogial 55,113 521,818 93 0.50% 14.23% 201%
Fotal 10,516,325 3,666,458 661,175 100.00% 200.00% 100.00%,

Disclosure of Fire and Marine Revenue atcaunts:

As the Company operates in single insurance business class viz. Health tnsurance Business, the reporting reguirements as prescribed hy IRDA with respect to
presentation of Fire and Marina Insurance revenwe accounts are not applicable.

Premium Baficlency Reseeve
The Appointed Actuary has
been created.

d the

Unearned Premlum Aeserve

. d claims ratio including claims related expenen. As the expected claims ratio are well within 100%, no premium deficiency vesgive has

Unearned Premium Reserve (UPR] a5 per the optlon granted by IRDA) is being created at 50% of the net wiitten premium of the preceding 12 manths since 2017. The Company based
o the Industry trend, experience gained and based on expert opinion, an the policles where the premium is earned fully during the accounting period {on expired policies], no UPRis
eveated. This has resulted in deceaase in the UPR by Rs. 450,021 thausands.

Actuarial valuation of clatms where claims period exceeds four years

Eurreatly the Company has net underwrittcn any policy, where the clalin payment teren exceods 4 years. Hence, no actuarial valuation is required.

Mitro Smail and Medium Enterprises

There is na Micro, Smat and Medium Enterprise 1o whith the Campany awes dues, which are outstanding lor mare than 45 days during Lhe year ended March 31, 2019,

This informatlan 25 required to be disclased under Micro, Smait and Medi

3 {H

ta the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of infarmation avallable with the Company.

Share Capitat

Act, 2006 has beea determingd

Authorized share capital of the company as on 31st March 2019 is € 1.30C crores. The Company has allatied ® 93.72 ¢rofes worth al equity shares dazing the year.

Panal Actlons Detaifs by Varlaus Goverstnent Authositles

RDA circular no GOS/IRDASF &AJCHYMAY-DD requires disclosure 35 per given format in respact of penal actions taken by varioys Goverriment Authorities.

(Lin Lacs)

§

. Authority

Non-Comgliance/
Violation

Penalty Awarded

Penally Paid

Bow A e

m

o

Wnsurance Reguwlatory and Bevelopment Authority

Goods and Service Tax Authorities

Income Tax Autharities

Any Ovher Tax Autharities

Enforcement Directorate / Adfudicating Authority / Trilional o any
Autharily ander FEMA

Registrae of Companies/ NCLT/ CLB/ Department of {orporate
Affairs or any Authority under Companies Act, 2013

Penaity awarded by any Court/ tribunal for any matier inciuding
daim setthement bt excluding Compensation

Securities and Exchange Board of India

Competition Commission of india

Any other Central/State/local Government/Statutory Authority

Penalty Waivedf Reduced
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Schedules forming part of financial statements
Summary of Financial Statements:
(% in Lacs)
S.No. Particulars 2018-15 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
QPERATING RESULTS i
I Gross Premium Written 184,327 111,078 72,607 50,332 27,580
2 Net Earned Premium income 109,120 67,967 48,400 28,773 15,372
3 income from Investments (net) 7,398 4,375 3,317 2471 1,266
4 Other Income - - - B -
5 Total Income 116,518 72,343 51,737 31,244 16,638
€ Commission (Net} - Including Brokerage {3,142} {4,132) (4,303) {2,458) 1,950
7 Operating Expenses 53,223 43,408 32,004 25,705 15,721
B Net Incurred Claims 60,267 35,321 24,451 16,472 9,397
9 Change in Unexpired Risk Reserve 17,455 14,220 4,320 7,195 7,533
10 Operating Profit/Loss * 6,170 {2,255) {525) {8,475} {10,469}
NON-OPERATING RESULTS
11 Total Income under Shareholders Account 501 1,229 740 591 543
12 Profit f{loss) before tax 5,692 {1,625) 215 (7.884} {9,925}
13 Provision for Tax {Net of Mat Credit} - - - - 1
14 Profit/{Loss) after tax 5,692 {1,625} 215 {7,884 {9,926}
Miscellaneaus
15 Policyholder’s Account:
a) Total funds 102,322 66,879 42,711 31,624 20,980
b} Total Investments
) Yield on investments 8.3% B.1% 9.2% 9.4% 9.2%
16 Shareholder’s Account:
a) Total funds 27,844 25,913 17,969 13,706 9,516
b) Total Investments
. c} Yield on Investments 7.8% 8.0% B.O% 7.7% B.B%
17 Paid Up Equity Capitat 68,855 59,483 52,475 47,507 35,000
18 Net Worth ** 43,967 27,605 22,287 17,104 12,481
19 Total Assets[Net) 157,138 109,934 74,940 57,385 39,952
20 Yieid on total investments B.1% 8.2% 2.8% B.9% 9.1%
21  Earning Per Share {%) .87 {0.30) 0.04 {2.00 (3.45)
22 Book value per Share (%) 6.39 4.64 425 3.60 3.57
23 Tetal Dividend - - - - -
24 Dividend Per share - -

* Does not include amounts transferred from shareholder’s account

** Including Fair Value Change Account
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Schadutap {atming pacs of fisancal matwmants

wploy ch Drpish by the Company
Ecnphayee Stock Option Scheint 2010
Extimuied isk
Excrchic Paice  fvalow ol shaze
Sorict Date of gront | Humber Granted  JEontractusblle | Verthy Conditions anied
series | 1:e010; 1482501040 an apiry of 12 moehs from grans date
0% on expiry of 24 monihs hom geanm date - o
r— 1ML 12368750 [ g0 0% on-£2pley 91 36 manihs from goae date
4D on expiey of 42 month fiom grant due
Serlesat 5-Auy-k] L300.000 [ yrs
Employee Sock Covion Schame 2014
E5timated lais
Enevche Pafor  [eafun of Hure
Oate of grant | Hurmdes Granted _ [Contractuatiile [Vesting Conditions et option. prasted
1n-1i-14! 9,575,000 |3 yry
2715 7,784,000 [3yn
bt A5} 1,983,300 [4 yri
::ﬁ:: ::::1’:: i—;ﬁ 3% o0 cxpiey &l 12 monthi from piont Sate
= 3% an eepicy of 24 moathi from gaam dte
Lte il 121000 2y 3454 01 cxgiey o0 36 month Haem geant dite w w
30-Mar-3 1458550 |5 yrv
30 Jun-1 1,851,300 |3 yrv
PRI £33.600 |3 yry
GELE30 N3y
TOEL 07 |3 yr 00% o expiry of 12 manths Sram frant dalz
et THetn.2ax [1 33% o cap iy of 12 monthy dom grane date TLNS J1ES
(Sedayit. Hew 17368155 [3vn 133% on exwiey of 246 manins from graat dine & 7185
Serber- 1 - New 231,150 |1 yis |34% on eugine ot 36 manths fram grars date 34 263
CE Scheme 3014
tarirnated takc
Enarche Pricy  Juaton of shsra
Sarlay Oate of ol | Wumbes Gramied Hix [eer opthon pranied
[crtegoey-1 tin Beu
'D';::m:::d 100K v expiy of 12 months from grant date
wnder 2010
Stheme } vk 1d] 290,000 |1y
13% on exrpiey al 12 montha Irom grant date
Categone-1 (new 33% o cipiy ol 14 moetivt [gm grant date
Grantl Wha- 34 2,25.715 |¥yny 4% an expinv 91 36 monthi fram geans date
aegery-2 25-hd -3 111260 1§y 1004 on expiey af 11 months Hom graal dae
Caicgory3 2B~ 4] 7,500,000 31 Mar'ts
11% on oupiry o) 11 monthi fiom grant date
Categaty-) fnew N 3% on exariry of 74 months fom grant date
At 21-Api-151 1214286 348 on saplry of 36 months from grans date
I atepary-1 1T-Ape 1S 665,750 100% on erpisy of 13 muaths from grard daie
[Categary 2 27.apr-1%} £500,000 127, 2016
15% o gapioy of 12 moativs lram gracl diie
Categony-1 [new 135 on ewpiy of 34 month. from grant date
420,571 54% on ¢xpiny 0f 36 monthy frodn grant ddte
- 100% oh #upiey al 12 montht ram pram date
31,143 July 4. 2038
42571 13K on axpiey af 13 meotin fram grani date
hd 1007 met expety 0 11 ity (aan grant dae
850,43 Seplember 30, 016
1% oA ety 6 13 shonab fros grant da
13% on enginy of 16 montha fiom granc date
30-Herw: 5] A2 3% on caplry of 3G thumihi trom prant date
30:Hav 75} P @
30-Hov- 1Y 252143 e w
17% o eupiry i 12 moaths tram grant e
3% on expiry o 14 moatbs feaim geaat dne
1feb-34) Aansny 343 on eupiey af 36 momha fram graos dave
2Feb-18] - 390% 00 Fipiry of 17 mantht fiam geam dae
2-Feb-ls] #57,14% Feanary ¥ 1017
33% oa expity of 12 fronthd (e grml 63te
13% 0 capiry of 24 montin from granl dele
30-Mar-16] 218,571 14X om cuphy of 16 montht from grant date:
30-Mar- 15 714,288 100 o1 apiry of 11 monihy feomn gram, dave
- Mar-15 357,343 Emmh 30, 3987
EX%an caply ol 17 monthi from grant ding
AF% pn expiny 11 24 monthy Erom grnt, dace
404016 A0714Y 4% or wepiry ol 36 anths érom grant dine
30-dun. 18] YO0 on expiry of 13 mantks fram grant date
30w 18 £14 256 hune 30 BOLT
13% oo creice of 13 mentin harm £rae date
$3% on exgiry ot 24 monthn trum grasd dute
3M-17 162,317 34% om ¢xpiry of 36 monthy lmm grast date
3 heat-17) 100% o eugiey of 37 mantha Tram grant date
1M1 14591 Kearch 30, 7014
3% on expiry of 13 monihs from gram date
1 3% an expicy of 18 menihy fiom grast date
31:Mac-1] 54% an rrpiry of 36 manth from gram date
31Mae 1] 771.53% 1007% wn wepiny of 32 monthy Erar grant daly.
TR 450351 Marah 31,7018
[LIREL) 100K o0 #piry al 12 manths (ron geam date
152,045 107X on expiy of 13 manths fram graon daie
47359 bty 11, 3019
3y 33% o eaghry o 12 monshi iram grant date 1ia5] S
Ly 31% on expiry of 1€ smonthi from grant dave 10 185
3E% 0 eapiry of 36 manih from grant date I 26 4

Fanter; Draring Khe 731, wahealin bt DOt 13165 30 COMparabie company Mt " o,
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Schedules forming part of financial statements
Number of
Number of Options Cancelfation of Options . . Options Exercisable as at
N ; . Options Exercised
Scheme Qutstanding as on April | Issued During the year due to resignations / 2018-19 outstanding as {March 31st,
1st, 2018 surrender 2018-19 on March 31st, (2018
2019
ESOP Schene 2010
- Series-f 1,038,750 - 225,000 833,750 - -
- Series-ii 7,336,250 - 1,275,000 6,061,250 - -
- Secles-lil 1,300,000 “ - 1,300,000 - -
E£SOP Schame 2014
- Series-| 7,377,000 - 1,009,000 6,377,000 200,000 200,000
~ Series-It 3,625,000 - 165,000 3,210,000 250,000 250,000
- Series-1il 1,294,050 - 28,050 1,223,500 42,500 42,500
- Serfes-IV 2,372,050 - 42,500 2,287,050 42,500 42,500
- Saries-V 2,243,140 - 36,508 2,170,140 36,500 36,500
- Series-i 1,633,949 - 29,212 1,561,137 43,600 43,600
- Series-Vil 1,427,600 - - 1,427,600 - -
- Series-VHl 1,843,200 - ~ 1,843,200 - -
- Series-fX 633,600 - - 633,600 - -
- Series-X 861,120 - - 861,120 - -
~ Series-XI - 4,061,707 - - 4,061,707 -
- Series-[ - New - 28,858,288 - - 28,868,288 -
- Series-lf - New - 17,361,155 - - 17,361,15% -
- Series-fit - New - 243,160 - - 243,160 -
CED Scheme 2014
- Series-| 13,116,964 - - 13,116,964 - -
- Series+| 6,883,036 - ~ 107,936 6,775,100 £,773,100
- Secjes-1H 1,285,714 - - - 1,285,714 1,285,714
.- Series-HiV 1,285,714 = - - 1,285,714 1,285,714
- Saries-V 1,285,714 - - - 1,285,714 1,285,714
- Series-vI 1,285,714 - - - 1,785,714 1,785,714
- Seias-VIi 1,989,993 - - - 1,999,999 1,959,999
- Series-Viil 1,221,429 - - - 1,211,429 1,221 429
- Series-% 486,890 - - - 486,890 486,890
~ Series-X 1,006,965 - - - 1,006,965 | 1,006,365
- Serips-X) - 1,570,432 - - - 1,570,432 -
- Series-| - New - 13,224,900 ~ - 13,224,900 -
- Sesies-If - New - 15,561,816 - - 15,561,816 -
- Series-llf - New - . 224,463 - - 224,863 -
Total 63,043,848.00 81,115,921 2,801,262 42,994,287 98,364,260 17,248,339

The weighted average re

ing contractual life of options cutstanding at the 315t Mareh 2019 is 2.4 years

Key Assumptions used to estimate the fair market value of options granted duting the fiancial year 2018-1% are as befow:

Comparable company multiples and Comp
computing compensation cost af ESOP's.

kite transaction muitiples methodology have been used for computing the fair value of equity shares of the company for the purpose of
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Schedules forming part of financial statements
Accounting Ratios prescribed by the IRDA

2018-19 {In 2017-18 {in
Performance Ratios Times / %) Times / %)
Gross Premium Growth Rate - Health 73% 46%
Gross Premium Growth Rate - PA 39% 91%
Gross Premium Growth Rate - Others 25% 62%
Gross Premium Growth Rate - Total 67% 50%
Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth 4.15 355
Growth Rate of Net Worth 59% 24%
Net Retention Ratic - Health 67% 73%
Net Retention Ratio - PA 82% 7%
Net Retention Ratio - Others 72% B1%
Net Retention ratio - Total 69% 74%
Net Commission ratio - Health -3% -6%
Net Commission ratio - PA 5% 1%
Net Commission ratio - Others -10% 6%
Net Commission Ratio - Total -2% -5%
Expenses of Management to Gross Direct Premium 41% 53%
Expenses of Management to Net Written Premium 58% 71%
Net incurred claims to Net Earned Premium 55% 52%
Combined Ratip 95% 100%
Technicat Reserves to Net Premium Ratio 0.58 0.62
Underwriting Balance Ratios 0.15 {0.11)
Operating Profit Ratio 22% -4%
Liquid Assets to Liability Ratio 0.35 0.33
Net Earning Ratio 1% -2%
Return on Net Worth 13% -6%
Available Solvency Margin [ASM] to Required Solvency Margin (RSM] ratio 1.56 156
NPA Ratio NA NA

Foltowing Expense has been booked for various activities being carried out by Statutory auditors

(% '000}
Particulars For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended 31st
March 2019 March 2018
Statutory Audit Fees 2,200.00 2,000.00
TFax Audit 100.00 100.00
Out of Pocket Expenses 66.90 56.70
Certification 630.00 295.00
Total 2,956.90 2,451,770
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Schedutes forming past of financiat statements

38 Reinsurance ceded premivm in Treaties with Net Premium rate {Net of Commission and Expense] is catcolated by applying risk proportion on g1oss written premivm.
Qifference between treaty rate and rate as arrived by appiying risk proportion is recogaised as Reinsurance Commission.
40 Provigion for Free Look period
The provision for free ook period is duly certified by the appointed actuary
41  Fair Value Change Account
Fair Value Change Account represents unrealized gains or losses due to change in fair value of listed equity shares and mutual fund units cutstanding at the close of the
year,
42 Allocation of investment income
Investment incume is recognited ity Profit & Loss Account and Revenue account based on income g 1 against invest 1s representing securities in policyhiolder
and shareholder's fund.
43 Allecation of Expenses
Al Operating Expenses except for Medical charges policy issuance as mentioned in Schedule 4 -* Oparating Expenses related to insurance business™ have been allocated
hetween Health, PA and Other in the proportion of Net Premium of respective business
44 The amount of forelgn exchange (fossl/gain bogked in Prafit and Loss account is 4,535 thousands {Previous year 179 thousands).
45  The figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand, and the Previous year's figures have been regrouped f reclassilied In the respective schedules and notes,
whergyer ngcessary to tonform to the current year's classifications.
46 Basis of Amortization of Debt Securities
Accretion of discount and amoertization of premium relating to debt securities is recognized over the holding/maturity period on a straight tne basis and Is recognized in
the Revenue or Profit & Loss Account.
47 These is no other addittonal material informatian required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the Comparies Act 2013, The Insurance Act 1938, the insurance
Regutatary 2nd Devefopment Authority Act 1999 and applicable regulation / circular f Orders ets.
For T.R. Chadha & Co. LLP For §.P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. : 0B6711N / N500028 Firm Regn. No. - DO0346N

MNeena Goel
Partner
Membership No.: 057986 Membership4¥a. 092529

Place : Gurugram
DBate : 26th April, 2019
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Shamsher Singh Mchta Anui Gulati
Director Managing Uirector & CEQ
- (O : 02201929) (DN - DO278555)

A .
a rt—‘é Pankaj Gupta

Additiona Director Chief Financial Offi
{DIN : 00135414) )
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Management Report

in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) {Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 {the Regulation) Management
Report is submitted for the year ended 31% March 2019

L

Section 3A of the Insurance Act, 1938 has been amended by the insurance Laws {(Amendment} Act, 2015 to
remove the process of annual renewal of the Certificate of Registration issued to Insurers under Section 3 of
the insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the insurance Laws {(Amendment) Act, 2015), However, it has been
stated that Insurers shall continue to pay such annual fee as may be prescribed by the Regulations. insurance
Regulatory Development Authority of India {"IRDAI"} in line with the above amendment issued.a general
circular stating that Certificate of Registration of the Insurers renewed in 2014, expiring in March 2015, shall

continue to be in force from April 1, 2015 subject to payment of renewal fee. It is confirmed that renewal
fees for FY 2012-20 has been paid.

It is certified that all the dues payable to the statutory authorities up to 31" March 2015 have been duly paid.

It is confirmed that the shareholding pattern during the year ended 31% March 2019 is in accordance with the
statutory and regulatory requirements.

It is hereby declared that management has not directly or indirectly invested outside India the funds of the
holders of policies issued in India,

The Company is maintaining the Control tevel of Solvency as required under the Insurance Act, 1938

(amended by the Insurance Laws {Amendment} Act, 2015} and the relevant Regulation as prescribed by the
{RDAI.

It is certified that the vatues of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of Balance Sheet and in
management’s belief, the assets set forth in the Balance sheet are shown in the aggregate at amounts not
exceeding their realizable or market value under the heading - "Loans”, “Investments”, {wherever applicable)
“Agents Balances”, "Outstanding Premiums”, “Interest, Dividend and Rents Qutstanding”, “Interest’,
“Dividends and Rents accruing but not due”, "Amounts due from other persons or Bodies carrying on
insurance business”, “Sundry Debtors “, “Bills Receivable”, “Cash” and several items specified under "other
Accounts”,

The Investment Risk is managed by creating a portfolio of different asset classes and of varied maturities so
as to spread the risk across a wide category of Investee companies. The Company has constituted an
Investrment Committee, which acts as the policy making body for the tnvestment operations. The Investment
Committee Jays down various internal policies and norms governing the functioning of the Investment
Department. The Investment Committee periodically discusses the Investment strategy, portfolio structures,
performance of the portfolio and related issues, The investment policy is reviewed regularly in order to align
the same with the Company business plans.
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8. It is confirmed that there were no operations of the Company outside India during the year ended 31
March 2019.

9, Ageing of claims outstanding and trends in settlement of claims are given below:-
a) Agpeing of Claims Outstanding:*

Financial Year 2017-18:

Age Nurnber of Claims** | Amount {Xin Lakhs)
1 Month 21,864 3,970
1-3 Months 13,893 1,664
3-6 Months 9,747 1,379
6-12 Months 4,283 1,773

Financial Year 2018-1%:

Age Number of Claims** | Amount (Xin Lakhs)
1 Month ] 68,040 9,052
1-3 Months 25,138 2,930
3-6 Months 22,148 3,034
6-12 Months 13,305 1,746

* £xcluding IBNR provisions, amounts payable to third party administrators.
** Includes reimbursement and cashiess claims outstanding.

b) Trend in Settlement of Claims:

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
period No. of Xin No. of Tin Na. of Xin No. of Lin No. of Tin
Claims { Lakhs | Claims | takhs | Claims | Lakhs | Claims | Lakhs | Claims | Lakhs
30 Days 570,397 | 75,083 | 220,019 | 42,285 | 127,256 | 25,437 | 110,338 } 17,891 | 78547 | B,878
30 Daysto 6 ) ) ; i i ) ) _
Months 3078 1,018
& Months to 1 _ R ) . - -
Year 13 8
iYearto5S
Years ) ) i i i i ) i )
5 Years and
Ahove . ) i ) ) ) ’ ) i )
648,613 | 79,083 | 224,883 | 42,285 1 127,256 | 25,437 | 110,338 | 17,891 | 81,643 | 9,904

ek
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10.

11.

12.

As at 31 March 2019, the investments of the Company are mainly in Debt Securities, Bank Deposits,
equity shares and Mutual Funds. As per the IRDA guidelines, all debt securities are considered as held to
maturity and valued at historical cost subject to amortization, listed equity shares at market value and
Mutual Fund investments are stated at their fair value, being the dosing Net Asset Value as at balance
sheet date and investments other than those mentioned above are valued at cost. Further, the market
value for debt securities as at 31% March 2019 has been calculated as per Fixed income Money Market &
Derivatives Association {FIMMDA) Yield curve.

investments are in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment}
Act, 2015) and {nvestment Regulations, 2016. Investment Portfolio consists of Government Securities &
State Government Securities {Sovereign Guarantee), Infrastructure Bonds, Housing Sector Bonds,
Corporate Bonds, Liquid Mutual Funds, listed/unlisted equity shares and Deposits with various
Scheduled Banks. There is no Non Performing Asset as at 317 March 2019.

In compiiance with corporate governance guidelines for insurers in India 2016, below are disclosures as
mandated by guidelines.

a. Financial and operating ratios:

For the Year

anded 31st

Particulars March, 2019
Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium ratio 55%
Net commission to Net written premium ratio -2%
Expense of Management to net Written Premium ratio 58%

Note: Ratios are calculated basis formulae described in Master Circular on Preparation
of financial statements of General insurance Business dated October 2012

b. Solvency ratio:

X Lakhs
Total Available Solvency Margin {(ASM) 43,250
Total Required Solvency Margin (RSM) 27,649
Solvency Ratio {Total ASM/Total RSM) 1.56

Note: Solvency Ratio is calculated basis formulae prescribed in IRDA} (Assets, Liabilities, and
Solvency Margin of General Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016

c. Financial performance :

For the Year ended
31st March, 2019
Particulars
Gross Premium Growth Rate 67%
Growth rate of Net Worth 59%
Net worth as on 31" march 12 % 43,967 Lakhs
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Note: Ratios are calculated basis formulae described in Master Circular on Preparation
of financial statements of General insurance Business dated October 2012

d. Risk Management architecture

The company has a Board Approved Risk Policy which acts as a framework for the companies Risk
Architecture and Framework. There are regular reviews at a Functional level to monitor the Risks
defined at each Function/Process and corrective steps are immediately taken. The company has A Risk

Committee as a part of its Board Committees which on a quarterly basis reviews the Risk Policy,
Effectiveness of the Risk Management System and the Exposure to Key Risks that the company is

exposed to.

e. Details of number of claims intimated, disposed off and pending :

Claims Experience

Personal

Health Overseas Travel i Total
Accident
Claims Q/S at the beginning of the period 4,519 300 146 4,965
Claims Reparted during the period 691,592 2,941 1,008 695,631
Claims Settied during the period 646,192 1,801 620 648,613
Claims Repudiated during the period 45,065 1,015 310 46,390
Claims Closed during the period 0 0 0 0
Claims O/5 at End of the period * 4,854 425 314 5,593
Lessthan 3 months 3,189 121 68 3,376
3 months to 6 months 1,285 142 132 1,559
& months to 1 year 380 162 116 658
1 year and above 0 0 4] 1]

* Alf Cashless Claims Outstanding are shown in settied as the Customer has already availed the service and the payment will
be done to the hospital according to the terms of the Agreement

f. Elements of remuneration package (including incentives) of MD & CEQ and all other Key

Management Persons

(%X Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2019
Salaries & Allowances 2,003
Contribution to Provident and other
funds 51
Perguisites 3

91
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g. Payments made to group entities from paolicyholders funds

Insurance

(X Lakhs}
5. | Name of the Related Nature of Relationship . . . As at 31st
No | Party with the Company Description of Transactions / Categories March 2019
1 Religare Enterprises Holding Company Expense Reimbursement to Religare 320
Limited Enterprises Limited 2
2 Religare Finvest Feflow Subsidiary Expense Reimbursement to Religare 1
Limited Finvest Limited
Commission Expenses 138
3 Religare Broking Fellow Subsidiary Expense Reimbursement to Religare 5
Limited Securities Limited
Commission Expenses 75
4 Religare Commeodities | Subsidiary of Fellow Expense Reimbursement to Religare i

Limited Subsidiary

Commeodities Limited

13. Payments made to companies and organizations in which directors are interested® are as under:

Name of the

Director

Entity in which Director
is interested

Interested
As

Nature of
Payment

Amount of payment during the
financial year (X in Lakhs)}

NIL

* As defined under Section 2(76) of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules thereof.

14. It is hereby confirmed:

a. That the Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and policies, applicable accounting standards and current practices
prevailing in the insurance industry and there are no material departures.

Unearned Premium Reserve {UPR) as per the option granted by IRDAIL is being created at 50% of
the net written premium of the preceding 12 months since 2017. The Company based on the
industry trend, experience gained and based on expert opinion, on the policies where the
premium is earned fully during the accounting period {on expired policies), no UPR is created.
This has resulted in decrease in the UPR by Rs. 450,021 thousands.
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Management have made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the operating Profit or Loss of the Company for the year.

That the management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act 1938
{amended by the insurance taws (Amendment} Act, 2015) and Companies Act 2013 (erstwhile
Companies Act 1956) for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

As per the requirement of Circular No. IRDA /F&! /CIR /IFRS /038 /03 /2016 dated 1* March,
2016; This is to update that, The company prepared Proforma Ind AS Financials for the period
ending as at 31 December 2018 and submitted to the Authority. Also as mandated by circular
company will submit proforma ind AS Financials for the period ending as at 31* March, 2019
within the timelines specified by Authority.

That the management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis.

That the management has ensured that the internal audit system is in commensurate with the
size and nature of business and is operating effectively.

That the Company has a separate function called Fraud and Risk Investigation, to safeguard the
assets for preventing and detecting fraud and other wrregularities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

hamsher Sifgh Mehta Anuj Goteti

Director Managing Director & CEQ
{DIN: 02201929) (DIN: 00278955)
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Dalj ggh/ @miﬁ‘upta

Addttional Director Chief Financial Officer
{DIN: 00135414)

Place : Gurugram Prayjk Kapoor
Date : 26" April 2019 Company Secretary
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